
 

 

Date:  SEPTEMBER 07, 2024   

To,   

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited, 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  

Dalal Street 

Mumbai-400 001 

 

Reg:   Captain Pipes Limited (Scrip Code: 538817/Scrip ID: CAPPIPES) 

Sub:     Submission of Notice of 15TH Annual General Meeting along with annual report for the year 2023-24 under 

Regulation 30 and 34(1)  of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and  Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we send herewith 

the notice of 15TH Annual General Meeting of the company along with the e-voting instructions, instructions for members for e-

VOTING on the day of the AGM and instructions for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM to be held on 

30.09.2024 at 12:00 P.M. and as per regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 a copy of the annual report will  also be sent to the shareholders along with the notice of the annual general meeting. The 

aforesaid notice and annual report are also available on the website of the company at www.captainpipes.com 

 

This is for your records and information. 

Thanking you. 

 

Yours truly 

FOR, CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED 

 

 

MR. KANTILAL MANILAL GEDIA 

(WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR) 

DIN: 00127949 
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Corporate Informa�on 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AUDITORS

PRINCIPAL BANKER 

REGISTERED OFFFICE

PLANT

BOOK CLOSURE

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS

AUDIT COMMITTEE

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

CSR COMMITTEE 

MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA 

Managing Director

MR. KANTILAL M. GEDIA 

Whole Time Director

MR. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA

Non Execu�ve Director

MR. CHANDRAKANT J. GADHIYA 

Chief Financial Officer (Upto 27.10.2023 )

MR. JAYDEEP K. PANSURIYA 

Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 01.11.2023)

MR. ARVINDBHAI B. RANPARIYA 

Independent Director

MR. RATILAL V. BALDHA 

Independent Director

MRS. PRAFULLABEN V. TANK 

Independent Director

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER

MS. HIRAL S. GUDHKA  (W.E.F. 01.11.2023)

MS. SHWETA RAKESHSINGH CHAUHAN (Upto 03.10.2023)

J C RANPURA & CO 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Star Avenue, First Floor, Dr. Radhakrishna Road

Opp. Rajkumar College

RAJKOT  - 360001 

(Gujarat - India) Tel. + 91 281 2480035 to 37 

E-mail: mjranpura@jcranpura.com

HDFC BANK LTD.

Survey No. 205, Veraval Main Road,

Shapar –360 025 Gujarat

Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28,

N. H. No. 8-B, Shapar - Veraval, 

Dist. Rajkot – 360002. (Gujarat)

Email: account@captainpipes.com

Website: www.captainpipes.com

Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28,

N. H. No. 8-B, Shapar - Veraval, 

Dist. Rajkot – 360002 (Gujarat)

Date: 24th  September, 2024 to 30th September,2024

           (both days inclusive)

Big share Services Pvt Ltd E/2-3, 

Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road, 

Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400072

Phone: 022 - 4043 0200, Fax: 022 - 2847 5207

Email: jibu@bigshareonline.com

MR. RATILAL V. BALDHA - CHAIRMAN 

MR. RAMESH D. KHICHADIA - MEMBER 

MR. ARVINDBHAI B. RANPARIYA- MEMBER

MRS. PRAFULLABEN V. TANK - CHAIRMAN 

MR. RATILAL V. BALDHA - MEMBER 

MR. ARVINDBHAI B. RANPARIYA- MEMBER

MR. ARVINDBHAI B. RANPARIYA- CHAIRMAN 

MR. RATILAL V. BALDHA - MEMBER 

MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA - MEMBER

MR. RATILAL V. BALDHA - CHAIRMAN

MR. ARVINDBHAI B. RANPARIYA - MEMBER

MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA - MEMBER

15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Date : 30TH SEPTEMBER,2024

Time : 12:00 P.M.
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TH
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 15  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD ON 

THSATURDAY 30  SEPTEMBER, 2024 THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING AT 12:00 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 

2024, TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON.

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and the 

reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this mee�ng, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA (DIN: 00127947), WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING 

ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE- APPOINTMENT.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA (DIN: 00127947),director of the company, who re�res by rota�on be and is 

hereby re-appointed as director of the company liable to re�re by rota�on”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.       To re-appoint Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia as Managing Director and in this regard, to pass, the following resolu�on as 

an Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sec�ons 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force),   

(including the remunera�on to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year) approval of the 

members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia (DIN: 00127947) as Managing Director 
TH

of the Company, for a period of 5 (five) years, on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect from 26  September, 
TH2024 up to 25  September, 2029, on the terms and condi�ons including remunera�on as set out in the Statement annexed 

to the No�ce convening this Mee�ng, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereina�er referred to as “the Board” which 

term shall be deemed to include Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and 

condi�ons of the said re-appointment and / or remunera�on as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Gopal 

Devrajbhai Khichadia, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 

or any statutory modifica�on or re-enactment thereof;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolu�on, the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discre�on deem 

necessary, proper or desirable and to se�le any ques�on, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.”

4.       To re-appoint Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia as Whole Time Director and in this regard, to pass, the following resolu�on as an 

Ordinary Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sec�ons 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), 

(including the remunera�on to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year) approval of the 

members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia (DIN: 00127949) as Whole Time Director of 
TH

the Company, for a period of 5 (five) years, on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect from 26  September, 2024 
THup to 25   September, 2029, on the terms and condi�ons including remunera�on as set out in the Statement annexed to the 

No�ce convening this Mee�ng, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereina�er referred to as “the Board” which term 

shall be deemed to include Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and 

NOTICE



3
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

condi�ons of the said re-appointment and / or remunera�on as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Kan�lal 

Manilal Gedia, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any 

statutory modifica�on or re-enactment thereof;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolu�on, the Board of Directors of the 

Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discre�on deem 

necessary, proper or desirable and to se�le any ques�on, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.”

5.    REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR MRS. DARSHNABEN H. PATEL (DIN: 10724962), AS AN INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as Special Resolu�on: 

Appointment of MRS. DARSHNABEN H. PATEL (DIN: 10724962), as an Independent Director of the Company: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�ons of Directors) Rules, 2014, 

(including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force) and Securi�es and Exchange 

Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 ('Lis�ng Regula�ons'), on the 

recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and approval of the Board of Directors for appointment of 

MRS. DARSHNABEN H. PATEL (DIN: 10724962), as an Addi�onal Director in the capacity of an Independent Director of the 

Company w.e.f. 04.09.2024, who has submi�ed a declara�on that she meets the criteria for independence as provided 

under Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and Regula�on 16(1) (b) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons and is eligible for appointment, and who 
TH

holds office as such up to the date of ensuing 15  Annual General Mee�ng, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Execu�ve 

Independent Director of the Company not liable to re�re by rota�on, to hold office for a period of five years with effect from 

04.09.2024 �ll 03.09.2029.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

ma�ers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on.”

6.   REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR MR. VINODBHAI NARSHIBHAI HIRPARA (DIN: 10764334), AS AN 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as Special Resolu�on: 

Appointment of MR. VINODBHAI NARSHIBHAI HIRPARA (DIN: 10764334), as an Independent Director of the Company: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�ons of Directors) Rules, 2014, 

(including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force) and Securi�es and Exchange 

Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 ('Lis�ng Regula�ons'), on the 

recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and approval of the Board of Directors for appointment of 

MR. VINODBHAI NARSHIBHAI HIRPARA (DIN: 10764334), as an Addi�onal Director in the capacity of an Independent 

Director of the Company w.e.f. 04.09.2024, who has submi�ed a declara�on that he meets the criteria for independence as 

provided under Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and Regula�on 16(1) (b) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons and is eligible for appointment, 
THand who holds office as such up to the date of ensuing 15  Annual General Mee�ng, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-

Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company not liable to re�re by rota�on, to hold office for a period of five years with 

effect from 04.09.2024 �ll 03.09.2029.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

ma�ers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on.”
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 7.    REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR Mr. VIJAYBHAI PRANLAL TANK (DIN: 10764335), AS AN INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as Special Resolu�on: 

Appointment of Mr. VIJAYBHAI PRANLAL TANK (DIN: 10764335), as an Independent Director of the Company: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifica�ons of Directors) 

Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force) and 

Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 

('Lis�ng Regula�ons'), on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and approval of 

the Board of Directors for appointment of Mr. VIJAYBHAI PRANLAL TANK (DIN: 10764335), as an Addi�onal Director in 

the capacity of an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 04.09.2024, who has submi�ed a declara�on that he 

meets the criteria for independence as provided under Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and Regula�on 16(1) (b) of the Lis�ng 
THRegula�ons and is eligible for appointment, and who holds office as such up to the date of ensuing 15  Annual General 

Mee�ng, be and is hereby, appointed as a Non-Execu�ve Independent Director of the Company not liable to re�re by 

rota�on, to hold office for a period of five years with effect from 04.09.2024 �ll 03.09.2029.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 

ma�ers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolu�on.”

By order of the board

For, CAPTAIN PIPES LMITED

MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA

Managing Director

DIN: 00127947

DATE: 04.09.2024

PLACE: RAJKOT

NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the 

Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other 

relevant circulars issued from �me to �me, physical a�endance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required 

and general mee�ng be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can 

a�end and par�cipate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint 

proxy to a�end and cast vote for the members is not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are 

en�tled to appoint authorised representa�ves to a�end the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and par�cipate there at and 

cast their votes through e-vo�ng.
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3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and a�er the scheduled �me of the 

commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure men�oned in the No�ce. The facility of par�cipa�on at the 

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include 

large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal Investors, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and 

Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to a�end the EGM/AGM without restric�on on 

account of first come first served basis.

4. The a�endance of the Members a�ending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning 

the quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regula�on 44 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 

2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Vo�ng to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Na�onal Securi�es 

Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of cas�ng 

votes by a member using remote e-Vo�ng system as well as venue vo�ng on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by 

NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the No�ce calling the 

EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at h�ps://captainpipes.com/ . The No�ce can also be 

accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the EGM/AGM No�ce is also 

available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Vo�ng facility) i.e. www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular 

No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

8. The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. The rela�ve Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on 102 of the Act, se�ng out material facts concerning the business 

under Item Nos. 3 to 7 of the No�ce, is annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to Regula�ons 26(4) and 36(3) of the 

Lis�ng Regula�ons and Secretarial Standard on General Mee�ngs issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India, in 

respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed.

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24th September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 

(both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 15TH Annual General Mee�ng.

11. Members are requested to in�mate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail address, 

telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nomina�ons, power of a�orney, bank details 

such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc.,: a. For shares held in 

electronic form: to their Depository Par�cipants (DPs) members are requested to address all correspondence, including 

change in their addresses, to the Company or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s.  Big share Services Pvt. Ltd, 

E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai – 400072. E- mail: jibu@bigshareonline.com

12. In case of joint holders a�ending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per 

the Register of Members of the Company will be en�tled to vote.

13. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund (IEPF):N.A. 
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14. Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the No�ce are open for inspec�on by the members at the Registered 

Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m. up to the date of the 

15THAnnual General Mee�ng and will also be available for inspec�on at the mee�ng.

15. Pursuant to Sec�on 101 and Sec�on 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there under companies 

can serve Annual Reports and other communica�ons through electronic mode to those Members who have registered 

their E-mail address either with the company or with the Depository Par�cipant(s). The No�ce of AGM along with Annual 

Report for the year 2023-24 is being sent by electronic mode to all the Members whose E-mail addresses are registered with 

the Company or Depository Par�cipants (DP), unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

16. The vo�ng rights of members shall be in propor�on to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 

the cut-off date of 20.09.2024.

17. Members desirous of ge�ng any informa�on on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Mee�ng, are requested to 

write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the Company to keep the informa�on ready.

18. As per Sec�on 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are en�tled to make nomina�on in respect of shares held by 

them. Shareholders desirous of making nomina�on are requested to send their request in Form No: SH-13 (which will be 

made available on request) to the Company or Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-vo�ng period begins on FRIDAY  27TH SEPTEMBER , 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on SUNDAY, 29TH SEPTEMBER , 

2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by NSDL for vo�ng therea�er. The Members, whose names 

appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20TH SEPTEMBER, 2024, may 

cast their vote electronically. The vo�ng right of shareholders shall be in propor�on to their share in the paid-up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20TH SEPTEMBER, 2024.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Vo�ng system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Vo�ng system consists of “Two Steps” which are men�oned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Vo�ng system

A)        Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ng for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 

holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in 

order to access e-Vo�ng facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securies in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

demat mode with NSDL.

1. Exis�ng IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' sec�on , this will 

prompt you to enter your exis�ng User ID and Password. A�er 

successful authen�ca�on, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Vo�ng” under e-

Vo�ng services and you will be able to see e-Vo�ng page. Click on 

company name or e-Vo�ng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

re-directed to e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during 

the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during 

the mee�ng.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, op�on to register is 

available at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select  “Register Online for 

I D e A S  P o r t a l ”  o r  c l i c k  a t 

h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Vo�ng system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

'Shareholder/Member' sec�on. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown on 

the screen. A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Vo�ng page. Click on 

company name or e-Vo�ng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during 

the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during 

the mee�ng.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code men�oned below for 

seamless vo�ng experience. 

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

demat mode with CDSL
1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through 

their exis�ng user id and password. Op�on will be made available to 

reach e-Vo�ng page without any further authen�ca�on. The users to 

login Easi  /Easiest  are requested to vis it  CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab 

and then user your exis�ng my easi username & password.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

App Store
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securies in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

demat mode with NSDL.

2. A�er successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Vo�ng op�on for eligible companies where the evo�ng is in progress 

as per the informa�on provided by company. On clicking the evo�ng 

op�on, the user will be able to see e-Vo�ng page of the e-Vo�ng 

service provider for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng 

period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng. 

Addi�onally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-

Vo�ng Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Vo�ng 

service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, op�on to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 

New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registra�on op�on.

4. Alterna�vely, the user can directly access e-Vo�ng page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Vo�ng link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authen�cate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. A�er successful authen�ca�on, user will be able to 

see the e-Vo�ng op�on where the evo�ng is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers.

You can also login using the login creden�als of your demat account 

through your Depository Par�cipant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Vo�ng facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng op�on. 

Click on e-Vo�ng op�on, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 

site a�er successful authen�ca�on, wherein you can see e-Vo�ng feature. 

Click on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Vo�ng website of NSDL for cas�ng your vote during the 

remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the 

mee�ng.

Individual Shareholders (holding securi�es in 

demat mode) login through their depository 

par�cipants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 

op�on available at abovemen�oned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode for any technical issues related to login t8rough 

Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 

bysending a request at  evo�ng@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 

sending a request at helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free no. 1800-21-09911
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B) Login Method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ng for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securi�es 

in demat mode and shareholders holding securi�es in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Vo�ng website?

1. Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ sec�on.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as shown on the 

screen.

Alterna�vely, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your 

exis�ng IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices a�er using your log-in creden�als, click on e-Vo�ng and you can 

proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4.         Your User ID details are given below 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares in demat

     account with  NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 

12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******.

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

     account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** 

then your user ID is 12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 

company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 

then user ID is 101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Vo�ng, then you can user your exis�ng password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Vo�ng system for the first �me, you will need to retrieve the 'ini�al password' which was 

communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'ini�al password', you need to enter the 'ini�al password' and the 

system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your 'ini�al password'?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 'ini�al password' is communicated to 

you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 

a�achment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 

account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file 

contains your 'User ID' and your 'ini�al password'. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps men�oned below in process for those shareholders whose 

email ids are not registered.
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Ini�al password” or have forgo�en your password:

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) op�on 

available on www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) op�on available on 

www.evo�ng.nsdl.com.

c) If you are s�ll unable to get the password by aforesaid two op�ons, you can send a request at evo�ng@nsdl.com 

men�oning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for cas�ng the votes on the e-Vo�ng system of NSDL.

7. A�er entering your password, �ck on Agree to “Terms and Condi�ons” by selec�ng on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” bu�on.

9. A�er you click on the “Login” bu�on, Home page of e-Vo�ng will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Mee�ng on NSDL e-Vo�ng system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Mee�ng on NSDL e-Vo�ng system?

1. A�er successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose 

vo�ng cycle and General Mee�ng is in ac�ve status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period and cas�ng your vote 

during the General Mee�ng. For joining virtual mee�ng, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Mee�ng”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Vo�ng as the Vo�ng page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selec�ng appropriate op�ons i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you 

wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirma�on, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print op�on on the confirma�on page

7.   Once you confirm your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of 

the relevant Board Resolu�on/ Authority le�er etc. with a�ested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

who are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer by e-mail to ksdudhatra@yahoo.com with a copy marked to 

evo�ng@nsdl.com. Ins�tu�onal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolu�on / Power of A�orney / Authority Le�er etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolu�on / Authority Le�er" displayed 

under "e-Vo�ng" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confiden�al. Login to the e-vo�ng website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful a�empts to key in the correct password. 

In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” 

op�on available on www.evo�ng.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-vo�ng user manual for 

Shareholders available at the download sec�on of www.evo�ng.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to 

Ketankumar Patel  at evo�ng@nsdl.com
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password 

and registra�on of e mail ids for e-vo�ng for the resolu�ons set out in this no�ce:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 

cer�ficate (front and back), PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAAR (self a�ested scanned copy of Aadhaar 

Card) by email to (compliance@captainpipes.com).

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 

client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 

a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (compliance@captainpipes.com ). If you are an Individual shareholders holding 

securi�es in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-

Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ng for Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode.

3. Alterna�vely shareholder/members may send a request to evo�ng@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for e-

vo�ng by providing above men�oned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vo�ng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders   

holding securi�es in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Par�cipants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 

account in order to access e-Vo�ng facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Vo�ng on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instruc�ons men�oned above for remote e-

vo�ng.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 

casted their vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 

eligible to vote through e-Vo�ng system in the EGM/AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be 

eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Vo�ng on the day 

of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person men�oned for Remote e-vo�ng.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to a�end the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Vo�ng system. 

Members may access by following the steps men�oned above for Access to NSDL e-Vo�ng system. A�er successful 

login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join mee�ng” menu against company name. You are requested to 

click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Mee�ng menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not 

have the User ID and Password for e-Vo�ng or have forgo�en the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 

following the remote e-Vo�ng instruc�ons men�oned in the no�ce to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Mee�ng through Laptops for be�er experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during 

the mee�ng.
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4. Please note that Par�cipants Connec�ng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connec�ng via Mobile 

Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctua�on in their respec�ve network. It is therefore recommended 

to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec�on to mi�gate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have ques�ons may send their ques�ons in advance men�oning 

their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (compliance@captainpipes.com ). The 

same will be replied by the company suitably.

Other Informa�on:

a)    The Scru�nizer shall, immediately a�er the conclusion of vo�ng at the AGM, count the votes cast at the Mee�ng, 

therea�er unblock the votes cast through remote e-vo�ng in the presence of at least two witnesses who are not in 

the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Mee�ng, a consolidated 

Scru�nizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or to a person authorized by 

the Chairman in wri�ng who shall countersign the same. 

b)   The Chairman or the person authorized by him in wri�ng shall forthwith on receipt of the consolidated Scru�nizer's 

Report, declare the Results of the vo�ng. The Results declared, along with the Scru�nizer's Report, shall be placed on 

the Company's website and on the website of NSDL immediately a�er the results is declared and communicated to the 

Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed.

c)   Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolu�ons forming part of the No�ce of Annual General 

Mee�ng shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2024.

By order of the board

For, CAPTAIN PIPES LMITED

SD/-

MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA

Managing Director

DIN:00127947

DATE: 04/09/2024

PLACE: RAJKOT
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TH Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the 15 Annual General Mee�ng of the company as per Regula�on 36(3) 

SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) Regula�on, 2015.

NAME MR. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA MR. KANTILAL M. GEDIA MRS. DARSHANA PATEL MR. VINODBHAI HIRPARA MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK

DIN 00127947 00127949 10724962

Nature MANAGING  DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR Non-Execu�ve 

Independent Director

Non-Execu�ve 

Independent Director

Non-Execu�ve 

Independent Director

Date of Birth 15/01/1975 01/11/1957 07.01.1957 04.01.1965 01.12.1959

Qualifica�on 9th Class Secondary TH10 BSC Bcom

Date of first 
appointment 
on the Board

5.01.2010 05.01.2010 04.09.2024 04.09.2024 04.09.2024

Exper�se in Specific 

func�onal Area

Marke�ng ,Planning & 

Management
Planning & Management Investment & 

communica�on

Agriculture & 

Allied Ac�vity 

Investment & 

Stretegy

Terms and 

condi�ons of

re-appointment

Reappointment as MD 

 for 5 years from 

26.09. 2024 up to 

25.09.2029

Reappointment as WTD

for 5 years from

26.09. 2024 up to 

25.09.2029

Re-Appointment as an 

Non-Execu�ve Director 

for a period commencing 

from 04.09.2024 upto 

03.09.2029 (both days 

inclusive) [Refer Item

No. 5 of the No�ce and 

Explanatory Statement]

Re-Appointment as an 

Non-Execu�ve Director 

for a period 

commencing from 

04.09.2024 upto 

03.09.2029 (both days 

inclusive) [Refer Item 

No. 7 of the No�ce 

and Explanatory 

Statement]

Re-Appointment as an 

Non-Execu�ve Director

for a period commencing 

from 04.09.2024 upto 

03.09.2029 (both days 

inclusive) [Refer Item 

No. 6 of the No�ce and 

Explanatory Statement]

Details of 

remunera�on last 

drawn (FY 2023-24)

As per explanatory
statement

NAAs per explanatory
statement

NA NA

Details of 

remunera�on 

sought to be paid

As per explanatory
statement

Si�ng Fee Si�ng Fee Si�ng Fee As per explanatory
statement

Directorship held in 

other Public Limited 

Company

Captain Polyplast Ltd.
Captain Technocast Ltd

Nil Nil Nil Nil

No. of Shares held 2988000 000 000 00010440000

Chairmanship or 

membership in 

other companies

Nil Nil Nil Nil Member of CSR commi�ee 
of Captain Poylplast Ltd.
2. Member of Nomina�on 
& Remunera�on Commi�ee
of Captain Technocast Ltd.

Listed en��es from 

which the Director 

has resigned from 

Directorship in last 

3 (three) years

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

No. of Board 

Mee�ngs a�ended 

during FY 2023-24 

1212 NA NA NA

Inter-se rela�onship 

with other Directors 

and Key Managerial 

Personnel of the 

Company

NoneBrother of 

Ramesh D.Khichadia- 

non execu�ve director 

None None None

* only public companies are considered.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“ACT”)

ITEM NO 3. TO RE-APPOINT MR. GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA AS MANAGING DIRECTOR FOR TERM OF FIVE YEARS

th
The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), at its mee�ng held on 4  September, 2024 has, subject to the approval of 

members, re-appointed Shri GopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadia (DIN: 00127947) asChairman cum Managing Director, for a period 
th

of 5 (five) years from the expiry of his present term, i.e. with effect from 26  September, 2014 on the terms and condi�ons 

including remunera�on as recommended by the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board and approved by the 

Board. It is proposed to seek members' approval for the re-appointment of and remunera�on payable to 

ShriGopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadiaas Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company, in terms of the applicable provisions of 

the Act.

Broad par�culars of the terms of re-appointment and remunera�on payable to, Shri Gopalbhai D.  Khichadiaare as under: 

I  SALARY: In the Scale of Rs.3, 00,000 to Rs.6, 00,000 per month. 

II. OTHER PERQUISITES

· CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT FUND AND SUPERANNUATION FUND, CONTRIBUTION TO GRATUITY FUND: are   as per 

rules of the company. 

· USE OF CAR AND TELEPHONE: Company maintained car with driver for use on Company's business, telephone at 

residence and cellular phone provided by the Company will not be considered as perquisite. However, personal long 

distance calls and use of car for private purposes shall be borne by the Director.

· REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES: Reimbursement of entertainment, travelling and all other expenses incurred for the 

business of the Company, as per Rules of the Company.

III. REMUNERATION IN THE EVENT OF LOSS OR INADEQUACY OF PROFITS

Where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the foregoing amount of remunera�on and 

benefits shall be paid, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

Shri GopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadiasa�sfies all the condi�ons set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also condi�ons set out 

under Sec�on 196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in 

terms of Sec�on 164 of the Act. Details of Shri GopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadiaare provided in the “Annexure” to the No�ce.

The above may be treated as a wri�en memorandum se�ng out the terms of re-appointment of Shri 

GopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadiaunder Sec�on 190 of the Act.

Shri GopalbhaiDevrajbhaiKhichadiais interested in the resolu�on set out at Item No.3 of the No�ce.  None of the other Directors 

/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their rela�ves is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 

resolu�on.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolu�on set out at Item No.4 of the No�ce for approval by the members.

THE STATEMENT CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE V OF THE ACT.

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

(I)   Nature of Industry: The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of ALL TYPE OF UPVC PIPES & FITTINGS at its plant at  

Captain Gate, Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28 N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot. 

(ii)  Date or expected date of commencement of commercial produc�on: The Company is an exis�ng Company and is into 

manufacturing opera�on since long.
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(iii)     In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of ac�vi�es as per project approved by financial ins�tu�ons 

appearing in the prospectus. Not applicable.

(iv)   Financial performance based on given indicators The performance of the Company during financial year ended on 

31.03.2014 (the latest Audited Balance Sheet of the Company) 

Par�culars Amount (Rs./Lakhs)

Total Revenue

Net Profit/(Loss)before tax 

7646.55

550.15

(v) Export performance and net foreign exchange collabora�ons: company has made export of its product worth Rs. 609.54 

lacs.

(vi) Foreign  investments or collaborators, if any: None

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

th
(a) Background Details: Mr. Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia, aged 49 years, is 9  pass. He is associated with the 

manufacturing of ALL TYPE OF UPVC PIPES & FITTINGS for more than 32 years. Past remunera�on (last three years) Per 

Annum.

Par�culars *Salary

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

Rs. 26.93 lacs 

Rs. 31.35 lacs  

March 31, 2024 Rs. 36.12 lacs

*Salary  is  for whole  year.

(c)    Job Profile and his Suitability: Mr. Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia is the Managing Director of the Company and devotes 

whole �me a�en�on to the management of the affairs of the Company and exercises powers under the supervision and 

superintendence of the Board of the Company.

(d)   Remunera�on Proposed: The proposed remunera�on of Mr.Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia as Managing Director of the 

Company is as per annexed with no�ce of annual general mee�ng.

(e)   Compara�ve remunera�on Profile with respect to Industry, size of the Company, profile of the posi�on and person: 

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business ac�vi�es of the Company, proposed 

remunera�on is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level posi�ons held in similar sized and similarly 

posi�oned businesses.

(f)    Pecuniary rela�onship directly or indirectly with the Company, or rela�onship with the managerial personnel, if any. Mr. 

Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia has no pecuniary rela�onship directly or indirectly with the Company or its managerial 

personnel other than his Remunera�on in the capacity of a Managing Director.  He is holding 7.07 % of total paid up share 

capital of the company.
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III. OTHER INFORMATION:

(a)      Reasons of loss or inadequate profits manufacturing of ALL TYPE OF UPVC  PIPES & FITTINGS, which is the main business of 

the Company is cyclical in nature and is largely dependent on clima�c factors, supply- demand posi�on and government 

policies.  Frequent change in government policies, raw material prices and healthy compe��on affect the profitability of 

company.

(a) Steps taken or proposed for improvement The Company have been taking all measures within its control to maximize 

efficiencies and op�mize costs to lower the cost of produc�on, realizing that it has li�le control over Government policies. 

The Company hopes to increase the produc�on volumes, curtailing running cost, reduced manpower and reduced 

opera�onal losses.

(b) Expected increase in produc�vity and profit in measurable terms. In coming years, it is expected that the produc�on and 

recovery will be be�er than the previous years.  As the company has started construc�on at new land purchased near 

Ahmedabad for expansion and increased produc�on capacity. The fundamentals of the Company are sound and it has well 

balanced and diversified business and has the poten�al of not being just profitable but achieving significant growth. In view 

of the facts stated above, it is difficult to forecast the produc�vity and profitability in measurable terms. However, the 

Company expects that the produc�vity and profitability may improve and would be comparable with the industry average.

ITEM NO. 4 TO RE-APPOINT MR. KANTILAL MANILAL GEDIA AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR FOR TERM OF FIVE YEARS

th
The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), at its mee�ng held on 4  September,2024 has, subject to the approval of 

members, re-appointed Mr. Kan�lalManilalGedia (DIN: 00127949) as  Whole �me  Director of the Company, for a period of 5 
TH

(five) years, on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect from 26  September, 2014 up to 25th  September, 2029 on 

the terms and condi�ons including remunera�on as recommended by the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the 

Board and approved by the Board. 

It is proposed to seek members' approval for the re-appointment of and remunera�on payable to Mr. Kan�lalManilalGediaas 

whole �me Director of the Company, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act. 

Broad par�culars of the terms of re-appointment of, and remunera�on payable to, Mr. Kan�lalManilalGediaare as under: 

(A) Salary   :    In the Scale of Rs. 25,000 to Rs. 50,000 per month with discre�on of the Board to revise with consent of 

the appointee from �me to �me.

(B) Commission   : N.A.

(C) The Company shall contribute to the Provident Fund as per company's policy.

(D) Other benefit and emoluments �me to �me as per the policy of employee decided by company.

Shri Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Sec�on 164 of the Act. Details of 

Shri Mr Kan�lal Manilal Gedia are provided in the “Annexure” to the No�ce.

Shri Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia is interested in the resolu�on set out at Item No.5 of the No�ce. None of the other Directors / 

Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their rela�ves is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in 

the resolu�on.

I. REMUNERATION IN THE EVENT OF LOSS OR INADEQUACY OF PROFITS

Where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the foregoing amount of remunera�on and 

benefits shall be paid, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

Shri Mr. Kan�lalManilalGediasa�sfies all the condi�ons set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also condi�ons set out under 

Sec�on 196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms 

of Sec�on 164 of the Act. 
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The above may be treated as a wri�en memorandum se�ng out the terms of re-appointment of Shri Mr. Kan�lal Manilal 

Gedia under Sec�on 190 of the Act.

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE :

th(a) Background Details: Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia, aged 66 years, is 10  pass. He is associated with the manufacturing of 

ALL TYPE OF UPVC PIPES & FITTINGS for more than 36 years. 

Past remunera�on (last three years) Per Annum.

Par�culars *Salary

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

Rs. 2.92 lacs 

Rs. 3.14 lacs 

March 31, 2024 Rs. 3.48 lacs 

(c)      Job Profile and his Suitability: Mr. Kan�lal Manilal Gedia is the Whole Time Director of the Company and devotes whole 

�me a�en�on to the management of the affairs of the Company and exercises powers under the supervision and 

superintendence of the Board of the Company.

(d)    Remunera�on Proposed: The proposed remunera�on of Mr.Kan�lal Manilal Gedia as Whole �me   Director of the Company 

is as per annexed with no�ce of annual general mee�ng.

(e)     Compara�ve remunera�on Profile with respect to Industry, size of the Company, profile of the posi�on and person: 

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him of the enhanced business ac�vi�es of the Company, proposed 

remunera�on is Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level posi�ons held in similar sized and similarly 

posi�oned businesses.

(f)       Pecuniary rela�onship directly or indirectly with the Company, or rela�onship with the managerial personnel, if any. Mr. 

Kan�lal Manilal Gedia has no pecuniary rela�onship directly or indirectly with the Company or its managerial personnel 

other than his Remunera�on in the capacity of a Whole �me Director.  He is holding 2.02 % of total paid up share capital of 

the company.

Shri Kan�lal Manilal Gedia is interested in the resolu�on set out at Item No.4 of the No�ce.  None of the other Directors / Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company / their rela�ves is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the 

resolu�on.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolu�on set out at Item No.4 of the No�ce for approval by the members.

ITEM NO. 5,6,7  REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTORS AS  INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Regularisa�on of Addi�onal Director MRS. DARSHANA PATEL,MR.VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK  as an 

Independent Director of the Company.  MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, MR.VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK were 

appointed as an Addi�onal Director of the company on 04.09.2024 in terms of Sec�on 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the 

category of 'Non-Execu�ve Independent' in terms of the Companies Act, 2013.  MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, M R . V I N O D B H A I 

HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK, an Addi�onal Director shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing 15  Annual General 
TH

Mee�ng of the Company or the last date on which 15  annual general mee�ng should have been held, whichever is earlier. MRS. 

DARSHANA PATEL, MR.VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK not disqualified from being appointed as an 

Independent Director in terms of Sec�on 164 of the Act and has given their  consent to act as Director (in the category of 

Independent Director). The Board considers that their  associa�on would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 
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 desirable to avail services of MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, MR. VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK as an Independent 

Directors. In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sec�ons 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 

made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the appointment of 

MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, MR. VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK as 'Non-execu�ve Independent Director' for a term 

up to 5 (five) consecu�ve years commencing from 04.09.2024 to 03.09.2029.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of the above resolu�on as a Special Resolu�on as set out in the item 

no.5,6 & 7 of the no�ce for appointment of MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, MR. VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK. Save 

and except MRS. DARSHANA PATEL, MR.VINODBHAI HIRPARA, and MR. VIJAYBHAI TANK, Independent Director, being an 

appointee, none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel and their rela�ves is in any way interested or concerned 

financially or otherwise, in the Resolu�on set out in the no�ce.
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Dear Member,

Your Directors have pleasure in presen�ng the 15th Annual Report along with the audited statements of accounts of your 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

1.        FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The audited financial statements of the Company as on March 31, 2024 are prepared in accordance with Regula�on 33 of the SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons”) and provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“Act”).
The Financial highlight is depicted below: (Rs. In Lakhs)

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Par�culars Year Ended
on   31.03.2023*

Revenue from opera�ons

Other Income

Total Revenue

Opera�ng and Administra�ve expenses

Opera�ng Profit before finance costs, Deprecia�on and Tax

Less: Deprecia�on and Amor�za�on expenses

Profit before finance costs, excep�onal items, tax and Deff tax 

adjustable in/(recoverable from) future tariff

Less: Finance Costs

Less: Excep�onal Item

Add: Extra Ordinary Items 

Profit Before Tax (PBT)

Provision for Tax (Including Deffered Tax)

Profit a�er Tax

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Other Comprehensive Income

Year Ended
on   31.03.2024

7634.77

11.78

7646.55

6866.39

780.16

104.79

675.37

125.22

0

0

550.15

151.93

398.22

-3.27

394.95

8550.49

33.95

8584.44

8152.83

431.61

97.94

333.67

86.97

0

0

246.70

67.18

179.52

1.89

181.41

2.        PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

A. During the year under review company has total revenue of Rs.7634.77 lakhs as against the previous year turnover of 

Rs. 8550.49 lakhs which shows decrease of 10.7% in comparison with the previous year. Profit before tax increased by 

123% as compared to previous year. The net profit a�er tax of the company is also increased by 121% as compared to 

previous year. 

B. OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The opera�ng Expenses of Rs. 6866.39 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year 2022-23 

incurred of Rs. 8152.83 Lakhs.

*Above figures are calculated as per Indian AS , which result into some difference in f.y. 2022-23 figures as 

compared to previous year report . 
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C.       DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

The deprecia�on Expenses of Rs.104.79 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year 2022-23 

incurred of Rs. 97.94 lakhs.

D.       FINANCE COST

The finance cost of Rs.125.22 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year incurred of  Rs. 86.97  

Lakhs  which shows decrease as compared to previous year.

E. TOTAL PROFIT AFTER TAX FOR THE YEAR

Profit A�er Tax (PAT) experienced a significant spike, leaping by 121% from Rs. 179.52 Lakhs in FY23 to Rs. 398.22 Lakhs 

in FY24, underscoring our sustained commitment to opera�onal excellence and fiscal prudence.

F. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors have decided to retain the en�re amount of profit for financial year 2023-24 in the Statement of 

Profit & Loss as at March 31, 2024.   

During the year under review, your Company has neither issued any shares with differen�al vo�ng rights nor has granted any stock 

op�ons or sweat equity. The Company has paid Lis�ng Fees for the financial year 2024-25, to Bombay Stock Exchange, where its 

equity shares are listed.

In accordance with the provisions of ICDR Regula�ons, the Board of Directors of the Company in its mee�ng held on March 20, 

2022, has considered, approved and allo�ed on preferen�al basis 10,00,000 conver�ble Warrants at an issue price of Rs. 67/- per 

warrant in terms of the special resolu�on passed by the shareholders of the Company at the EGM held on MARCH 05, 2022. The 

Warrants shall be converted into equal number of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at any �me before eighteen months 

from the date of allotment. The allotment is made to Promoter and Non Promoter group from whom upfront payment of 25 % of 

issue price of conver�ble warrants i.e Rs.16.75/- per warrant is received.

- Allotment of 27,50,000 number of equity shares pursuant to conversion of 27,50,000number of During the F.Y. 2023-24 

warrants conver�ble into equivalent number of equity shares to the erson(s) belonging to Promoter Group onp

preferen�al basis a�er receipt of balance amount of 75% against each warrant towards full and final subscrip�on 

amount for conversion of same into equity shares.

- P o s t  C o n v e r s i o n  o f  w a r r a n t s ,  t h e  a l l o � e e s  a r e  a l s o  e n � t l e d  f o r  5 5 , 0 0 , 0 0 0  n u m b e r  o f

b o n u s  s h a r e s  r e s e r v e d  f o r  o u t s t a n d i n g  c o n v e r � b l e  w a r r a n t s  i n  t h e  r a � o  o f  2 : 1  a n d

a c c o r d i n g l y  5 5 , 0 0 , 0 0 0  b o n u s  e q u i t y  s h a r e s  a r e  a l s o  b e e n  a l l o � e d  o n  2 7 , 5 0 , 0 0 0  e q u i t y

shares post conversion of warrants.

Details  of  shares allo�ed 

S. No Total allotment 

1

2

Name of Allo�ee
Number of shares allo�ed  

upon conversion 

Number of shares allo�ed 

for bonus en�tlement 

Ramesh D. Khichadia

Captain plas�c Pvt Ltd

Total

  6,00,000

21,50,000

27,50,000

12,00,000

43,00,000

55,00,000

18,00,000

64,50,000

82,50,000
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- Pursuant to above said allotment of Bonus Equity Shares as well as Equity Shares allo�ed pursuant to conversion of 

warrants, the issued and paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company stands increased to Rs.14,77,06,800/- divided 

into 14,77,06,800/-equity shares of face value of Re. 1/- each.

3. DIVIDENDS:

The Board of Directors of your company, a�er considering holis�cally the relevant circumstances and keeping in view the 

Company's performance , has decided  not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments affec�ng the financial posi�on of the Company between the end of 

financial year of the company and the date of this report. 

5. FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits within the meaning of Sec�on 73 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under.

6. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. BOARD COMPOSITION

- Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia (Managing Director), 

- Mr. Kan�lal M. Gedia (Whole Time Director), 

- Mr. Chandrakant J. Gadhiya (Chief Financial Officer upto 27.10.2023 ) 

- Mr. JaydeepPansuriya  ( w.e.f. 01.11.2023 ) and 

- MS. SHWETA RAKESHSINGH CHAUHAN (upto 03.10.2023)

- Ms. HiralGudhka (w.e.f. 01.11.2023)

are the Whole-�me Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

B. DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Mr. Gopal 

D.Khichadia  (DIN: 00127947), re�res by rota�on at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng and being eligible offers 

himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Gopal D.Khichadia  (DIN: 

00127947)for your approval. Brief details of the Director, who is proposed to be re-appointed, as required under 

Regula�on 36 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, are provided in the No�ce of Annual General Mee�ng.

C. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND THEIR MEETING:

Your Company has received annual declara�ons from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that 

they meet with the criteria of Independence provided in Sec�on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�ons 

16(1)(b) & 25 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and there has been no 

change in the circumstances, which may affect their status as Independent Director during the year. Also, your 

Company has received annual declara�ons from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 

have already registered their names with the data bank maintained by the Indian Ins�tute of Corporate Affairs [“IICA”] 

as prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the relevant rules and that the online proficiency self-

assessment test as prescribed under the said relevant rules is applicable to them and they will a�empt the said test in 

due course of �me (if applicable). 
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Familiariza�on / Orienta�on program for Independent Directors: 
The Independent Directors a�end a Familiariza�on / Orienta�on Program being inducted into the Board. Further, 
various other programmes are conducted for the benefit of Independent Directors to provide periodical updates on 
regulatory front, industry developments and any other significant ma�ers of importance. The details of 
Familiariza�on Program are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

7. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) and subsec�on (5) of Sec�on 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 

Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, state the followings:-

A. that in the prepara�on of the annual financial statement, the applicable accoun�ng standards have been followed 

along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures, if any;

B. that such accoun�ng policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgment  and es�mates have been 

made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2024 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

C. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and 

detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

D. That the annual financial statement have been prepared on a going concern basis;

E. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and were opera�ng 

effec�vely;

F. That proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws including the compliance of 

applicable Secretarial Standards were in place and were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

8. BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board carried out an annual performance evalua�on of its own performance and that of its commi�ees and individual 

directors as per the formal mechanism for such evalua�on adopted by the Board. The performance evalua�on of all the 

Directors was carried out by the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee.

The performance evalua�on of the Chairman, the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole was carried out by 

the Independent Directors. The exercise of performance evalua�on was carried out through a structured evalua�on 

process covering various aspects of the Board func�oning such as composi�on of the Board & commi�ees, experience & 

competencies, performance of specific du�es & obliga�ons, contribu�on at the mee�ngs and otherwise, independent 

judgment, governance issues etc.

9. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has implemented and evaluated the Internal Financial Controls which provide a reasonable assurance in 

respect of providing financial and opera�onal informa�on, complying with applicable statutes and policies, safeguarding 

of assets, preven�on and detec�on of frauds, accuracy and completeness of accoun�ng records. The Internal Audit 

Reports were reviewed periodically by Audit Commi�ee as well as by the Board. Further, the Board annually reviews the 

effec�veness of the Company's internal control system. The Directors and Management confirm that the Internal Financial 

Controls (IFC) is adequate with respect to the opera�ons of the Company. A report of Auditors pursuant to Sec�on 143(3) 

(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 cer�fying the adequacy of Internal Financial Controls is annexed with the Auditors report.
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During Financial Year 2023-24, all contracts/arrangements/transac�ons entered into by the Company with related par�es 

under Sec�on 188(1) of the Act were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. The Company has 

entered into material contracts or arrangements or transac�ons with related par�es in accordance with Sec�on 188 of the 

Act read with the Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

There was materially significant Related Party Transac�ons made by the Company during the year that would have required 

shareholders' approval under the Lis�ng Regula�ons. Approval of members  was taken in due course.

The Related Party Transac�ons are placed before the Audit Commi�ee for prior approval, as required under the Act and 

Lis�ng regula�ons. A statement of all Related Party Transac�ons is placed before the Audit Commi�ee for its review on a 

quarterly basis, specifying the nature and value of the transac�ons. 

Par�culars of contracts or arrangements with related par�es referred to in Sec�on 188(1) of the Act and in compliance with 

the Lis�ng Regula�ons, is enclosed to this report as ANNEXURE–B.

11. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Ind AS 110 – Consolidated Financial 

Statement read with Ind AS - 28 Investments in Associates, the audited consolidated financial statement should be  

provided in the Annual Report. NOT APPLICABLE. 

12. AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT:

A. AUDITORS DETAILS:

M/S J C Ranpura& Co, Chartered Accountants, Rajkot has been appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company for 

F.Y. 2022-23 by board of directors in board mee�ng dated 13.08.2022 and has been appointed for five years term for F.Y. 

2022-23 to 2026-27 with the approval of the members in AGM held on 30.09.2022 i.e.to hold office from the conclusion 
thof this 13  Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) un�l the conclusion of the 18TH Annual General Mee�ng of the Company. 

M/S J C Ranpura& Co, Chartered Accountants, Rajkot have confirmed that they are not disqualified from con�nuing as 

Statutory Auditors of the Company for financial year 2024-25  .

B. AUDITORS' REPORT

In the opinion of the directors, the notes to the accounts in auditor's report are self-explanatory and adequately 

explained the ma�ers, which are dealt with by the auditors.

C. COST AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the 

Cost Audit Report is not mandatorily applicable to our Company for the financial year 2023-24 hence; no such audit has 

been carried out during the year.

D.  Internal Auditor

Mr. Parin H. Patel – chartered accountant, Rajkot, who are the Internal Auditors have carried out internal audit for the 

financial year 2023-24. Their reports were reviewed by the Audit Commi�ee.

E. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

A qualified Prac�cing Company Secretary carries out secretarial audit and provides a report on the compliance of the 

applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, Lis�ng Agreement, Standards etc. as s�pulated by the provisions 

of Sec�on 204 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of this report as ANNEXURE - A. The findings of the 

audit have been sa�sfactory.
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F. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under regula�on 24A of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirement) 

Regula�on, 2015 (“SEBI LODR”) read with SEBI Circular dated February 08, 2019 number CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019, is 

availed from a qualified Prac�cing Company Secretary and also  uploaded on company website at weblink: 

h�ps://captainpipes.com/other-cer�ficate.html and also submi�ed to BSE Ltd. Where the equity shares of company 

are listed.

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is commi�ed to 

the highest standards of compliance. Pursuant to the Lis�ng Agreement read with Regula�on 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR) 

Regula�ons 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regula�ons 17 to 27 and clauses 

(b) to (i) of Regula�on 46 (2) and para C , D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company. However, as a good Corporate 

Governance Prac�ce the Company has generally complied with the Corporate Governance requirements and a report on 

Corporate Governance is annexed as forms part of this Report. As required under SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015 the 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed as part of this Report as ANNEXURE D.

14. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A detailed report on the Management discussion and Analysis is provided as a separate sec�on in the Annual Report AS 

ANNEXURE C.

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Company has generally taken corporate social responsibility ini�a�ves. However, upto the present financial of F.Y. 2023-24 

the company does not mandate the implementa�on of corporate social responsibility ac�vi�es pursuant to the provisions 

of Sec�on 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 

DISCLOSURES:

A. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors met 12 (TWELVE) �mes during the year under review. The details of Board mee�ngs and the 

a�endance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report. 

B. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

Details of various commi�ees cons�tuted by the Board of Directors, as per the provisions of the SEBI (Lis�ng 

Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, are given in the Corporate 

Governance Report and forms part of this report.

C. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 are uploaded on the website of the 

company at www.captainpipes.com under investor sec�on.

D. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees 

and Directors to report concerns about unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the 

A u d i t  C o m m i � e e .  T h e  w h i s t l e  b l o w e r  P o l i c y  o f  C o m p a n y  i s  a v a i l a b l e  a t  i t s  w e b s i t e 

ath�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/whistle-blower-policy-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf .
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E. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Par�culars of loans, guarantees or investments under Sec�on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to 

the Financial Statement.

F. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE 

GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact the 

going concern status and the Company's future opera�ons.

G. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

i. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

As required by Rule 8 to Companies (Account Rules, 2014),

· Company ensures that the manufacturing is conducted in the manner whereby op�mum u�liza�on and maximum 

possible savings of energy is achieved.

· No specific investments have been made for reduc�on in energy consump�on.

ii. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Company's products are manufactured by using in house/domes�c know how and no outside Technology is 

being used for manufacturing ac�vi�es. Therefore no technology absorp�on is required. Further, the company 

has not incurred any expenses towards Research & Development.

iii. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Company has earned Rs. 609.54  Lakhs as a earning in foreign exchange (Export sales).

H. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PERSONNEL

None of the employees is in receipt of remunera�on in excess of the limit laid down under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The informa�on required pursuant to Sec�on 

197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors are annexed as ANNEXURE-G and forms 

part of this Report.

I. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company has in place an An�-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at the work place (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, 

temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company has not received any complaint under this policy 

during the year 2023-2024.

J. INSURANCE

All the proper�es and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and stocks 

wherever necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured.

K. LISTING AND DEMATERIALIZATION

The equity shares of the Company are listed on the SME Pla�orm of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (BSE). All the shares of 

company are in dematerialize form.
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L. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS OF DIRECTOR'S QUALIFICATIONS

Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS annexed to this report as 

ANNEXURE H.

M.   UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

No unclaimed dividend is there in the accounts of the company because company has not declared any dividend.

N. WTD/CFO CERTIFICATION

Cer�fica�on of WTD/CFO Annexed as ANNEXURE F and forms part of this Report.

16.   Repor�ng of Frauds

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audit 

Commi�ee and / or to the Board as required under Sec�on 143(12) of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

17. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their apprecia�on for assistance and co-opera�on received from various Ministries and 

Department of Government of India and other State Governments, financial ins�tu�ons, banks, shareholders of the Company 

etc. The management would also like to express great apprecia�on for the commitment and contribu�on of its employees for 

their commi�ed services. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere apprecia�on for the dedicated efforts and 

consistent contribu�on made by the employees at all levels, to ensure that the Company con�nues to grow and excel.

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to place on record their gra�tude and sincere apprecia�on for the �mely and 

valuable assistance and support received from Bankers, Share Transfer Agents, Auditor, Customers, Suppliers and Regulatory 

Authori�es. The Board values and appreciates the valuable commi�ed services of the employees towards performance of 

your Company, without which it would not have been possible to achieve all round progress and growth. Your Directors are 

thankful to the shareholders for their con�nued patronage.

REGISTERED OFFICE:

SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28 

N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), RAJKOT

Gopal D. Khichadia

SD/-                                                      

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00127947                                     

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Ramesh D. Khichadia

SD/-                                                      

DIRECTOR

DIN:00087859       

DATE: 13.05.2024

PLACE: RAJKOT
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FORM NO: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

STFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to Sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

ANNEXURE –A 

To,

The Members,

CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

CIN: L25191GJ2010PLC059094

Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28, 

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), 

Rajkot - 360002 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate prac�ces by CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED (hereina�er called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 

that provided us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 

thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

the Company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representa�ves during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, the explana�ons and clarifica�ons given to us and the representa�ons made by the Management, 

we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 

2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes 

and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us and 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securi�es Contract (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and  regula�ons made there under to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the  Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 

Act'):- 
(a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011;

(b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015; as on date of this 

report company is  complied with  Regula�on 3(5) and 3(6) of Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015 . Further As per quarterly SDD cer�ficate filed to BSE ,
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- in first quarter of the year under review company has complied the regula�on 

- in  second  quarter of the year under review company has par�ally/non complied with  the regula�on

- in  third   quarter of the year under review company has complied with  the regula�on

- in  fourth  quarter of the year under review company has complied with  the regula�on

(c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2018 and 

amendments from �me to �me;

(d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regula�ons, 2014 and The Securi�es and 

Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regula�ons, 2021; (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period)

(e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008 and The Securi�es 

and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Non-Conver�ble Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2021;(Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period)

(f) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 1993 regarding 

the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009 and The Securi�es and 

Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the 

audit period) 

(h) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company 

during the audit period)

(i) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015. : During 

the period under review company has complied with provisions of LODR except there were several cases when there 

was delay in uploading details on website of the company.

(j) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Par�cipants) Regula�ons, 1996: (Not applicable to the 

Company during the audit period)

            We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(I)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general 

mee�ngs.

(ii) The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. men�oned above.
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We further report that: -

· The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company has not been a 

holding or subsidiary of another company.

· The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve 

Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that took place 

during the period under review.· Adequate no�ce is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance for mee�ngs other than those held at shorter no�ce, 

and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the 

mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng.

· Majority decision is carried through while the dissen�ng members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of 

the minutes. 

· As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Mee�ngs were taken unanimously.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and opera�ons of 

the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and guidelines etc.

We further report that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the Company's affairs 

in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regula�ons, guidelines, standards etc.

I further report that during the audit period   

- There was change in compliance officer and chief financial officer of company, all the regulatory formali�es were 

complied with for resigna�on and appointment of compliance officer and chief financial officer. 

th- As per BSE le�er dated 8  June, 2023 equity shares of Captain Pipes Limited which are already listed under BSE SME 
th

Pla�orm were migrated & admi�ed to dealings on the Mainboard Pla�orm of BSE w.e.f. 12  June 2023.

- the  warrant holder of 2,75,000 warrants have applied for conversion of their warrant into equal number equity shares 

of the company and  the warrants were converted into equity shares upon  receipt of  75% amount  i.e. warrant 

conversion price.  Also the said warrant holder were issued their bonus en�tlement shares along with converted equity 

shares. Lis�ng and trading approval for these equity shares were taken in �me and all the regulatory formali�es were 

complied with. 

DATE   : 13.05.2024

PLACE : AHMADABAD 
KISHOR DUDHATRACOMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

PROPRIETORM. NO. FCS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022

UDIN NO.:  F007236F000354264  

This Report is to be read with our le�er of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms an integral part of this report.
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To

The Members

M/s. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express 

an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit prac�ces and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifica�on was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and prac�ces, we followed provide a reasonable basis for 

our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representa�on about the Compliance of Laws, Rules and 

Regula�ons and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regula�ons, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examina�on was limited to the verifica�on of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

DATE   : 13.05.2024

PLACE : AHMADABAD 

KISHOR DUDHATRA

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/- 

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. FCS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022

UDIN NO.:  F007236F000354264  
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Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of par�culars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related par�es referred to 

in sub sec�on (1) of sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transac�on under third proviso 

thereto.

1   Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons not at Arm's length basis.

2   Details of contracts or arrangements or transac�ons at Arm's length basis.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SD/-

GOPALBHAI D KHICHADIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 00127947
DATE: 13.05.2024
PLACE: RAJKOT

ANNEXURE – B 

FORM NO. AOC -2

Par�culars DetailsSr. No.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Name (s) of the related party & nature of rela�onship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transac�on

Dura�on of the contracts/arrangements/transac�on

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transac�on including the value, if any

Jus�fica�on for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transac�ons'

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolu�on was passed in General mee�ng as required under first
proviso to sec�on 188

N.A.

Par�culars DetailsSr. No.

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of

rela�onship

1. Capital  Polyplast (Guj) Pvt Ltd- owned by Rela�ve of KMP
2. Captain Polyplast Limited- Same Management Control

b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transac 1. Capital Polyplast (Guj.) Pvt. Ltd. - Purchase and Sale
    of goods
2. Captain Polyplast Limited - Purchase and Sale of
    goods and usage charges

c) Dura�on of the contracts/ arrangements/

transac�on
Yearly

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements

or transac�on including the value, if any
Name Transac�on

Amount
(Rs. In lacs)

Captain

Polyplast

Limited

purchase of goods

sale of goods

Property Usage Charges

Rs. 176.87/-

Rs. 2156.86/-

Rs. 3.54/-

Capital

Polyplast

(Guj) Pvt Ltd

purchase of goods

sale of goods

Rs. 51.43/-

Rs. 46.88/-

e)
f)
g)

Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
Total Amount of Transac�on

th14  may 2023
NIL
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1.   INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the period under review economy was growing very fast. There were tremendous poten�al growth of these industries 

also pandemic situa�on is under control and industries are back to work on full pace.  As ours is the agriculture based products, 

there is lot of poten�al demand for the next years.

2.    OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years. Company's turn over shows increasing trends due to 

expansion. Government is providing various incen�ves to agricultural industries. Also company has ini�ated solar and green 

house ac�vity, for which also many government assistance is available.  At the same �me, there is intense price pressure from 

the compe�tors and interna�onal financial crisis. Due to almost three decades experience in manufacturing and interna�onal 

marke�ng, the Customers also growing rapidly. We have always maintain high quality standard and also make a good track 

record..

3.    INITIATIVES:

The ini�a�ves are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduc�on of costs at appropriate level. 

Machineries were properly installed to provide be�er result and to cope up with changing requirement of the industry. The 

employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing condi�ons and the challenges of the open market condi�ons and 

to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situa�ons which will improve the overall produc�vity, profitability. Also ini�a�ves 

were taken by company to direct touch with customers and also providing them quality services and knowledge.

4.    RISKS ANDCONCERNS:

Fluctua�on in the raw material price and stringent market condi�ons can affect the company's performance. Product risk, risk 

of fluctua�on in the raw material price, government policies, and financial risk can affect the company, which requires 

con�nuous follow up.

5.    DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

A.During the year under review company has total revenue of Rs.7635 lakhs as against the previous year turnover of Rs. 8550 

lakhs which shows decrease of 10.7% in comparison with the previous year. Profit before tax increased by 123% . The net profit 

a�er tax of the company is also increased by 121% as  compared to previous year . 

6.    PERFORMANCE SNAPSHOT: 

Significant financial highlights in F.Y. 2023-2024 are as follows:-

ANNEXURE – C 

Par�culars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 Variance

Revenue from opera�ons

Profit before Tax- Con�nued Opera�on

Net Profit / (Loss) for the period from
Con�nuing & Discon�nued Opera�ons

7635

550

398

8550

247

179

decreased by  10.07%

increased by 123%

increased by 121%
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Par�culars Numerator / Denominator Change in % KEASONS
As at 31

March 2024
As at 31

March 2023

(a) Current Ra�o

(b) Debt-Equity Ra�o

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ra�o

(d) Return on Equity Ra�o

(e) Inventory turnover ra�o

(f) Trade receivables turnover
     ra�o

(g) Trade payables turnover
      ra�o

(h) Net capital turnover ta�o

(i) Net profit ra�o

(j) Return on Capital employed

(j) Return on investment

Current Assets
Current Liabili�es

Total Debts
Equity

Earning available for Debt Service
Interest + Installments

Profit a�er tax
Average Shareholder's Equity

Total Trunover
Average Inventories

Total Trunover
Average Account Receiveble

Total Purchases
Average Account Payable

Total Turnover
Average Working Capital

Net Profit
Total Turnover

Net Profit
Capital Employed

Return on Investment
Total Investment

1.69

0.13

4.70

0.17

7.06

7.15

7.32

6.76

0.05

0.14

-

2.21

0.13

1.68

0.10

8.26

8.14

6.70

7.93

0.02

0.08

-

-23.36%

1.15%

180.13%

75.17%

-14.46%

-12.23%

-9.21%

-14.80%

148.42%

76.26%

-

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

Note 1 - Ra�o is incresed because rise in profit and increase in repayment of debt.

Note 2 - Return on equity has increased due to improvement in net profit margin.

Note 3 - Net profit margin has improved due to lower raw material cost and be�er absorp�on of fixed costs.

Note 4 - Return on cap�al employed has improved due to increase in net profit margin.

Key Financial Ra�os 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1.   COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is a part of the Captain Group which has established a reputa�on for honesty and integrity. We believe that by 

focusing on Corporate Governance, we prac�ce the highest standards of ethical and responsible business culture and thereby 

enhance the value of all stakeholders. It is a combina�on of voluntary prac�ces and compliance with laws and regula�ons in all 

areas of its opera�ons and in its interac�ons with the stakeholders. It provides direc�on and control to the affairs of the 

Company.

Your Company is fully commi�ed to prac�ce sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest business standards in 

conduc�ng business. The Company has always worked towards building trust with all its stakeholders based on the principles 

of good corporate governance. Your Company is guided by a key set of values for all its internal and external interac�ons. The 

Company is open, accessible and consistent with its communica�on.

During the period under review company's shares have migrated to main board of BSE and therefore company has  complied  

with the requirements s�pulated under Regula�on 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regula�on (2) of 

Regula�on 46 of Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 

wherever applicable. 

2.   BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board provides strategic guidance and independent views to the Company's senior management while discharging its 

fiduciary responsibili�es. The Board also provides direc�on and exercises appropriate control to ensure that the Company is 

managed in a manner that fulfils stakeholder's aspira�ons and societal expecta�ons.

A. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The Company has a balanced board with op�mum combina�on of Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve Directors, including 

independent professionals, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and provides independent judgment on issues of 

strategy and performance.

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors out of which 4 (four) Directors (67%) are Non-

Execu�ve Directors. The 2 (two) Execu�ve Directors include the Managing Director and Whole-�me Director. Out of the 4 

(four) Non-Execu�ve Directors, there are 3 (Three) Independent Directors including woman director. No Director is related 

to each other except Rameshbhai D. Khichadia   brother of Managing Director Gopalbhai D. Khichadia.

Independent directors are Non-Execu�ve directors as defined under Regula�on 16(1) (b) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. 

The maximum tenure of the independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent 

Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as men�oned under regula�on 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�on 

and Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The present strength of the Board reflects judicious mix of professionalism, 

competence and sound knowledge, which enables the Board to provide effec�ve leadership to the Company.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than 10 (ten) Commi�ees, and Chairman of more than 

5 (five) Commi�ees (Commi�ees being, Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholders' Rela�onship Commi�ee) across all the 

companies in which he/she is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding Commi�ee posi�ons 

held by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 (ten) public companies as on March 

31, 2024.

The composi�on of the Board is in conformity with the Regula�on 17 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons read with Sec�on 149 of 

the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors have a�ained the age of Seventy-five (75) years.

ANNEXURE – D 
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The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors fulfil condi�ons specified under the Lis�ng   Regula�ons and are 

independent of the management of the Company.

B. BOARD MEETINGS PROCEDURE and  SKILLS OF DIRECTORS 

A tenta�ve annual calendar of Board and Commi�ee Mee�ngs is agreed upon at the beginning of the year. Addi�onal 

mee�ngs are held, whenever necessary.

The Agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board members. The items in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive 

background informa�on to enable the Board to take appropriate decisions. To enable the Board to discharge its 

responsibili�es effec�vely, the Managing Director apprises the Board at every mee�ng on the overall performance of the 

Company. The Board is also kept informed of major events / items wherever necessary.

The Company has an effec�ve post mee�ngs follow up, review and repor�ng process mechanism for the decisions taken by 

the Board/Commi�ees. Ac�on taken report on decisions of the previous mee�ng(s) is placed at the immediately 

succeeding mee�ng of the Board/Commi�ee for no�ng by the members.

SKILLS / EXPERTISE COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The following is the list of core skills / competencies iden�fied by the Board of Directors as required in the context of the 

Company's business and that the said skills are available within the Board Members:

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or exper�se of individual Board members have been highlighted:

The Board is of the opinion that Independent Directors fulfil condi�ons specified under the Lis�ng   Regula�ons and are 

independent of the management of the Company.

Business Leadership

Financial Exper�se

Risk Management

Global Experience

Corporate Governance

& ESG

Technology & Innova�ons

Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning,

succession planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company and its

senior management towards its vision and values.

Knowledge and skills in accoun�ng, finance, treasury management, tax and financial

management of large corpora�ons with understanding of capital alloca�on, funding and

financial repor�ng processes

Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organiza�on, legal compliances and

Ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effec�vely manage risk.

Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportuni�es, compe��on experience

in driving business success around the world with an understanding of diverse business

environments, economic condi�ons and regulatory frameworks.

Experience in implemen�ng good corporate governance prac�ces, reviewing compliance

and governance prac�ces for a sustainable growth of the company and protec�ng

Stakeholder's interest.

Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, ar�ficial

intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc.

Areas of Skills / Exper�se

Name of Director
Business

Leadership

Financial

Exper�se

Risk

Management

Global

Experience

Corporate
Governance

& ESG

Technology &

Innova�on

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Kan�lal Manilal Gedia

Arvindbhai Bavanjibhai Ranpariya

Ra�lal Veljibhai Baldha

Prafullaben Vijay Tank

P P P P P P

P P P P P

P P

P

P P

P P
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B. BOARD MEETINGS PROCEDURE and  SKILLS OF DIRECTORS 

A tenta�ve annual calendar of Board and Commi�ee Mee�ngs is agreed upon at the beginning of the year. Addi�onal 

mee�ngs are held, whenever necessary.

The Agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board members. The items in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive 

background informa�on to enable the Board to take appropriate decisions. To enable the Board to discharge its 

responsibili�es effec�vely, the Managing Director apprises the Board at every mee�ng on the overall performance of the 

Company. The Board is also kept informed of major events / items wherever necessary.

The Company has an effec�ve post mee�ngs follow up, review and repor�ng process mechanism for the decisions taken by 

the Board/Commi�ees. Ac�on taken report on decisions of the previous mee�ng(s) is placed at the immediately 

succeeding mee�ng of the Board/Commi�ee for no�ng by the members.

SKILLS / EXPERTISE COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The following is the list of core skills / competencies iden�fied by the Board of Directors as required in the context of the 

Company's business and that the said skills are available within the Board Members:

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or exper�se of individual Board members have been highlighted:

Note - Each Director may possess varied combina�ons of skills/ exper�se within the described set of parameters and it is not 

necessary that all Directors possess all skills/ exper�se listed therein.

CONFIRMATION AS REGARDS INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In the opinion of the Board, all the exis�ng Independent Directors fulfill the condi�ons specified in the Lis�ng Regula�ons 

and are independent of the Management.

Business Leadership

Financial Exper�se

Risk Management

Global Experience

Corporate Governance

& ESG

Technology & Innova�ons

Leadership experience including in areas of business development, strategic planning,

succession planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company and its

senior management towards its vision and values.

Knowledge and skills in accoun�ng, finance, treasury management, tax and financial

management of large corpora�ons with understanding of capital alloca�on, funding and

financial repor�ng processes

Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the organiza�on, legal compliances and

Ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effec�vely manage risk.

Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportuni�es, compe��on experience

in driving business success around the world with an understanding of diverse business

environments, economic condi�ons and regulatory frameworks.

Experience in implemen�ng good corporate governance prac�ces, reviewing compliance

and governance prac�ces for a sustainable growth of the company and protec�ng

Stakeholder's interest.

Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, ar�ficial

intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc.

Areas of Skills / Exper�se

Name of Director
Business

Leadership

Financial

Exper�se

Risk

Management

Global

Experience

Corporate
Governance

& ESG

Technology &

Innova�on

Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia

Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia

Kan�lal Manilal Gedia

Arvindbhai Bavanjibhai Ranpariya

Ra�lal Veljibhai Baldha

Prafullaben Vijay Tank

P P P P P P

P P P P P

P P

P

P P

P P
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Shareholding of Non-Execu�ve Directors:

Details of shares held by the Non-execu�ve directors of the Company are as under:

DISCLOSURES REGARDING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. GOPAL D. KHICHADIA (DIN: 00127947)Managing Director, is re�ring at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng, and being 

eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. Brief resume(s) of the Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed 

are given in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the No�ce convening the Annual General Mee�ng.

C. BOARD MEETINGS, ATTENDANCE, POSITION HELD IN COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review Board met 12 (TWELVE) �mes. The Board meets at least once in every quarter to review the 

Company's opera�ons and the maximum �me gap between any two mee�ngs is not more than 120 days. The necessary 

quorum was present in all the mee�ngs. No�ces of the mee�ngs with agenda along with necessary details were sent to the 

directors in �me.

Dates of Thirteen Board mee�ngs are: 14.04.2023, 28.04.2023, 09.05.2023, 14.07.2023, 07.08.2023,  04.09.2023, 

15.09.2023, 18.09.2023, 12.10.2023, 27.10.2023, 07.11.2023, 27.01.2024 

The names and categories of the Directors, their a�endance at Board mee�ngs and General Mee�ng and also posi�on held 

by them in commi�ees of other public limited companies as on 31st March 2024 are given below.

Only public limited companies are considered

Details of name of other listed en��es where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship as on March 

31, 2024 are as under:

Sr. No.

1

2

3

4

Name Of Non-Execu�ve Director
No. of equity
shares held in
the Company

No. of conver�ble instruments
held in the Company (warrant issued conver�ble

into equity shares)

Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia

Arvindbhai Bavanjibhai Ranpariya

Ra�lal Veljibhai Baldha

Prafullaben Vijay Tank

18690000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Name of the Director Category
Board

Mee�ng
held During

tenure
of Director

A�endance par�cular 2023-24

Board
Mee�ng
A�ended

Last AGM
A�end
or Not

No. of
Directorship

in other
Public Ltd.

Cos

Chairman-
Membership

in other
public limited

Cos

Shri Ramesh D. Khichadia

Shri Gopal D. Khichadia

Shri Kan�lal Manilal Gedia

Shri Arvindbhai B. Ranpariya

Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank

Shri Ra�lal Veljibhai Baldha

Director

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

7

7

8

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

3

3

--

--

--

--

1

1

--

--

--

--

Name Of The
Director

Name Of Other Listed
En��es In Which The
Concerned Director

Is A Director

TYPE OF COMPANY 
(LISTED/UNLISTED
PUBLIC/PRIVATE)

Category Of Directorship

MR. RAMESH D.

KHICHADIA

MR.  GOPAL D.

KHICHADIA

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST LIMITED

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

CAPTAIN TCHNOCAST LIMITED

CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED

LISTED COMPANY

LISTED COMPANY

UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

LISTED COMPANY

LISTED COMPANY

UNLISTED PUBLIC COMPANY

PROMOTER AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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D. SEPARATE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

The Independent Directors meet at least once in a year , without the presence of Execu�ve Directors or Management 

representa�ves. The Independent Directors met on 30.03.2024 without the presence of Execu�ve Directors inter alia 

discussed:

1. The performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

2. The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Execu�ve Directors and Non 

Execu�ve Directors; and

3. The quality, quan�ty and �meliness of flow of informa�on between the Company management and the Board that is 

necessary for the Board to effec�vely and reasonably perform their du�es.

All the Independent Directors of the Company a�ended the Mee�ng of Independent Directors held on March 30, 2024. The 

Independent Directors expressed their sa�sfac�on to the desired level on the governance of the Board. In addi�on to these 

formal mee�ngs, interac�ons outside the Board mee�ngs also take place between the Chairman and Independent 

Directors.

E.  Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted the 'Code of Conduct' which is applicable to its employees, including the Managing and 

Execu�ve Directors. The Board has also approved a Code of Conduct for the Non-Execu�ve Directors of the Company, which 

incorporates the du�es of Independent Directors as laid down in the Act. Code of conduct policy is posted on the Company's 

website at the web link: 

h�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/code-of-conduct-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf

F.  Independent Directors 

The Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed in terms of the requirements of the Act, the Lis�ng 

Regula�ons and the Governance Guidelines for Board Effec�veness adopted by the Company. Formal le�ers of 

appointment have been issued to the Independent Directors and the terms and condi�ons of their appointment are 

disclosed in same. 

G. Familiariza�on program

It aims to provide insight to the Independent Directors to understand the business of the Company. Upon induc�on, the 

Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibili�es.

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights, responsibili�es under applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, Secretarial Standards; nature of industry in which the 

Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Commi�ee Mee�ngs from �me 

to �me. The Board of Directors has complete access to the informa�on within the Company. The Independent Directors 

have the freedom to interact with the Company's management. Directors are also informed of the various developments in 

the Company through various modes of communica�ons. All efforts are made to ensure that the Directors are fully aware of 

the current state of affairs of the Company and the industry in which it operates.

WEBLINK h�ps://captainpipes.com/announcements.html 

H. Code of Conduct for Preven�on of Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Prac�ces

In accordance with the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015, as 

amended from �me to �me, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for preven�on of 

Insider Trading and the Code of Corporate Disclosure Prac�ces (Insider Trading Code). All the Directors, Employees of the 

Company and their immediate rela�ves and other connected persons who could have access to the Unpublished Price 

Sensi�ve Informa�on of the Company, are governed under this Insider Trading Code. MS. HIRAL GUDHKA , Company 

Secretary of the Company is the 'Compliance Officer' for the purpose of this Regula�on weblink

h�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/insider-trading-policy-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf
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3.       COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Commi�ees play a vital role in ensuring sound Corporate Governance prac�ces. The Commi�ees are cons�tuted to 

handle specific ac�vi�es and ensure speedy resolu�on of diverse ma�ers. The Board Commi�ees are set up under the formal 

approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of the Board, as a part 

of good governance prac�ce. The Board supervises the execu�on of its responsibili�es by the Commi�ees and is responsible for 

their ac�on. The minutes of the mee�ngs of all the Commi�ees are placed before the Board for review. As on date the Board has 

established the following Commi�ees:

A.  Audit Commi�ee

B.  Nomina�on And Remunera�on Commi�ee

C.  Share Transfer Commi�ee /Investor Grievance Commi�ee

D.  CSR Commi�ee 

A) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commi�ee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and the Board of 

Directors to oversee the financial repor�ng process of the Company. The Commi�ee's purpose is to oversee the quality and 

integrity of accoun�ng, audi�ng and financial repor�ng process including review of the internal audit reports and ac�on taken 

report.

i.  MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Commi�ee is duly cons�tuted in accordance with the Lis�ng Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015 

and of Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Mee�ngs of the Board and its Powers) 

Rules, 2014. It adheres to the terms of reference which is prepared in compliance with Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 

2013, and SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015.

During the year under review, Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs were held four �mes on 09.05.2023, 07.08.2023, 07.11.2023 and 

27.01.2024. The intervening gap between two mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days.

The Composi�on of the Audit Commi�ee and details of a�endance of the members at the commi�ee mee�ngs during the 

year are given below

ii.  BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Lis�ng 

Regula�ons and Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Audit Commi�ee are as under:

1. Oversight of the company's financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on to ensure that the  

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2.  Recommenda�on for appointment, remunera�on and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

3.  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

4.  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before submission to the 

board for approval, with par�cular reference to:

a.  Ma�ers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms 

of Sec�on 134(5)(c) read with Sec�on 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

Sr. No. Name of the Members Status
Number of mee�ngs

held/a�ended

1

2

3

Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha

Mr. Arvind B Ranpariya

Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia

Chairman (Independent Director)

Member (Independent Director)

Member (Director)

4/4

4/4

4/4
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b.  Changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same

c.  Major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by management

d.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e.  Compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements

f.   Disclosure of any related party transac�ons

g.  Modified opinion(s) in the dra� audit report

5.    Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

6.   Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised through an issue, the statement of  funds 
u�lized for purposes those stated in the offer document / prospectus / no�ce and the report submi�ed by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the u�liza�on of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommenda�ons to the Board to take 
up steps in this ma�er;

7.    Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effec�veness of audit process;

8.   Approval or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the company with related par�es and omnibus approval for related 
party transac�on that is repe��ve nature and quantum of transac�on cannot be foreseen Wherever applicable.

9.    Scru�ny of inter-corporate loans and investments, company, wherever it is necessary;

10.  Valua�on of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

11.  Evalua�on of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12.  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and 
seniority of the official heading the department, repor�ng structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14.  Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into ma�ers where there is suspected fraud or 
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor�ng the ma�er to the board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of 
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; if applicable.

18.  To review the func�oning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-�me Finance Director or any other person heading the finance func�on or 
discharging that func�on) a�er assessing the qualifica�ons, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

20.  Carrying out any other func�on as is men�oned in the terms of reference of the Audit Commi�ee;

21.  Reviewing financial statements, in par�cular the investments made by the Company's unlisted subsidiaries; N.A.

REVIEW OF INFORMATION BY AUDIT COMMITTEE:

1.  The Management discussion and analysis of financial condi�on and results of opera�ons;

2.  Statement of significant related party transac�ons submi�ed by management.

3.  Management le�ers / le�ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

4.  Internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control weaknesses;

5.  The appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on of the Chief Internal Auditor; and

6.  Statement of devia�ons:
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a.  Quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submi�ed to stock exchange(s).

b. Annual statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than those stated in the offer documents / prospectus/no�ce if 

applicable

B)   NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

i.   MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee is cons�tuted in compliance with the requirements of Lis�ng Agreement read 

with SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015 and Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Mee�ngs 

of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the commi�ee and the Commi�ee 

Members are independent and non-execu�ve directors namely Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank Independent Director, is a 

Chairman of the Remunera�on Commi�ee and Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha - independent director and Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya -

independent director are members to the commi�ee.

During the year under review, nomina�on and remunera�on Commi�ee Mee�ngs were held four �mes on 09.05.2023, 

07.08.2023, 07.11.2023 and 27.01.2024. The intervening gap between two mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days

The composi�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and details of mee�ngs a�ended by the members are given 

below:

Sr. No. Name of the Members Status
Number of mee�ngs

held/a�ended

1

2

3

Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank

Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha

Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya

Chairman (Independent Director)

Member (Independent Director)

Member (Independent Director)

4/4

4/4

4/4

ii.  BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated under the SEBI Lis�ng 

Regula�ons and Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The brief terms of reference of Nomina�on and 

Remunera�on Commi�ee are as under:

1. Formula�on of the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a Director and 

recommend to the Board a policy rela�ng to the remunera�on of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employee;

2.  Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

3.  Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry 

out evalua�on of every director's performance;

5. To extend or con�nue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evalua�on of independent directors;

6.  To recommend/review remunera�on of the Managing Director(s) and Whole �me Director(s)/Execu�ve Director(s) 

based on their performance and defined assessment criteria;

7.  To carry out any other func�on as is mandated by the Board from �me to �me and/or enforced by any statutory 

no�fica�on, amendment or modifica�on, as may be applicable;

8.   To perform such other func�ons as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its du�es;

9.   To recommend to the board, all remunera�on, in whatever form, payable to senior management.



42
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

iii.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Pecuniary Rela�onship of Non-Execu�ve Directors

The Company has no pecuniary rela�onship or transac�on with its Non-Execu�ve and Independent Directors other 

than payment of si�ng fees to them for a�ending Board and commi�ee mee�ngs and commission as approved by 

members and Board for their invaluable services to the Company.

i.   Non-Execu�ve Directors:

The Non-Execu�ve Director(s) of the Company are remunerated by paying si�ng fees. Si�ng fees is paid to the 

Non-Execu�ve Directors for a�ending the mee�ngs of Board of Directors, Commi�ees of Board of Directors and 

other mee�ngs of Directors at the rate of Rs. 3500/- respec�vely per mee�ng.

ii. Execu�ve Directors:

The two Execu�ve Directors (Managing Director and Whole-�me Director) are paid remunera�on as decided by 

the Board of Directors on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Board, 

with the approval of the Shareholders and other necessary approvals.

iii. Details of remunera�on paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2024.(Rs. In lacs)

Sr. No.
Name of Directors

and Designa�on

Category of

Directorship
Salary in

Rs.
Commission

Si�ng

Fees
Others Total

1

2

3

4

5

6

Gopal D. Khichadia

Ramesh D. Khichadia

Kan�lal M.  Gedia

Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank

Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha

Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya

Managing Director

Non-execu�ve Non

Independent director

Whole �me Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

36.12

-

3.48

-

-

-

-

-

-

0.14

0.14

0.14

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

36.12

-

3.48

0.14

0.14

0.14

The Company has not granted any stock op�ons to the directors and hence, it does not form part of the remunera�on package 

payable to any Director. 

iv.  Performance Evalua�on

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the Lis�ng Regula�ons, the Annual 

Performance Evalua�on was carried out for the financial year 2023-24 by the Board in respect of its own performance, the 

Directors individually as well as the evalua�on of the working of its Audit, Nomina�on and Remunera�on, Stakeholders' 

Rela�onship and Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ees. 

A structured ques�onnaire covering various aspects of the Board's func�oning such as adequacy of the composi�on of the 

Board and its Commi�ees, Board culture, execu�on and performance of specific du�es, obliga�ons and governance was 

prepared a�er taking into considera�on the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide circular no, CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated 

January 5, 2017. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the 

Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as guidance / support to Management outside Board / 

Commi�ee mee�ngs, degree of fulfilment of key responsibili�es, effec�veness of mee�ngs etc.

The performance evalua�on of the Independent Directors was carried out by the en�re Board, excluding the Director being 

evaluated. The Performance evalua�on of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the 

Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their sa�sfac�on with the evalua�on process.

C)  SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

i.   MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Commi�ee comprise of three members chaired by Mr. Arvind 

B Ranpariya -Independent Director, is a Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, and Mr. Ra�lal V Baldha -independent director 
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and Mr. Gopal D Khichadia - Managing Director are members to the commi�ee. The Commi�ee looks into the redressal 

of investors' complaints such as delay in transfer of equity shares, request for transmission of shares, issue of duplicate 

share cer�ficates, non-receipt of declared dividends/ annual reports etc.

The Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee met four �mes during the period under review on 09.05.2023, 07.08.2023, 

07.11.2023 and 27.01.2024.The intervening gap between two mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days.

The composi�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee and details of mee�ngs a�ended by the members are 

given below:

Sr. No. Name of the Members Status
Number of mee�ngs

held/a�ended

1

2

3

Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya

Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha

Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia

Chairman (Independent Director)

Member (Independent Director)

Member (Managing Director)

4/4

4/4

4/4

ii.   BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated under 

the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 178 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Stakeholders Rela�onship 

Commi�ee are as under:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-

receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate cer�ficates, general mee�ngs etc.

2.  Reviewing the measures taken for effec�ve exercise of vo�ng rights by shareholders.

3.  Reviewing of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being rendered by the Registrar & 

Share Transfer Agent.

4.  Reviewing the various measures and ini�a�ves taken for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring 

�mely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory no�ces by the shareholders of the Company.

5.  Carry out any other func�on as is referred by the Board from �me to �me or enforced by any statutory no�fica�on / 

amendment or modifica�on as may be applicable.

iii.  INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL:

Details of complaints received and redressed during the year: Number of complaints received and resolved during the year 

under review and their breakup are as under:

Nature of Complaints Complaint Received Complaint Resolved

Non-receipt of refund order

Non-receipt of dividend warrants

Non-receipt of annual report

Non-receipt / credit of shares

TOTAL

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

D)  CSR COMMITTEE

i.   MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF CSR  COMMITTEE:

The Company has cons�tuted as CSR Commi�ee as required under Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules 

made thereunder.

The present members of the CSR Commi�ee comprises of MR. Ra�lal V. Baldha Independent Director, is a Chairman of the 

CSR Commi�ee, MR. Arvindbhai B. Ranpariya, Member and Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia, Member.

During the year under review, CSR Commi�ee Mee�ng was held, 09.05.2023, 07.08.2023, 07.11.2023 and 27.01.2024. 

The composi�on of the CSR COMMITTEE and details of mee�ngs a�ended by the members are given below:
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Sr. No. Name of the Members Status
Number of mee�ngs

held/a�ended

1

2

3

Mr. Ra�lal V. Baldha

Mr. Arvindbhai B. Ranpariya

Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia

Chairman (Independent Director)

Member (Independent Director)

Member (Director)

4/4

4/4

4/4

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer act as Secretary of the Commi�ee. The Commi�ee's cons�tu�on and 

terms of reference meet with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii.   BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee covers the areas as contemplated 

under Sec�on 135 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee are as under

1.  To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the ac�vi�es to be 

undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

2.  To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR ac�vi�es.

3.  To monitor the implementa�on framework of CSR Policy.

4.  To carry out any other func�on as is mandated by the Board from �me to �me and/or enforced by any statutory 

no�fica�on, amendment or modifica�on as may be applicable or as may be necessary or appropriate for performance of its 

du�es.

CSR Policy: The CSR Policy of Company is available at its website  

ath�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/csr-policy-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf 

4.  WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees and 

Directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Commi�ee.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: The whistle blower Policy of Company i

s available at its website 

ath�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/whistle-b

lower-policy-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf

The Audit Commi�ee monitored and reviewed inves�ga�ons of the whistle blower complaints received during the year. During 

the year under review, there were no cases of whistle blower.

5.  GENERAL BOARD MEETING

A) Annual General Mee�ng

The date, �me and loca�on of the Annual General Mee�ngs held during the preceding 3 (three) years and special resolu�ons 

passed thereat are as follows:

F.Y. Date Loca�on Of Mee�ng Time
No. Of Special

Resolu�on Passed

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

30.09.2023

30.09.2022

30.09.2021

By Means of VC/OAVM

By Means of VC/OAVM

By Means of VC/OAVM

12:00 P.M.

10:30 A.M.

12:00 P.M.

2

0

0
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B) EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING: During the year under review no extra ordinary general mee�ng was held .

C)  Whether special resolu�ons were put through postal ballot last year, details of vo�ng pa�ern: YES 

On 19TH April,2023  company has passed resolu�on for Migra�on Of Equity Shares Of The Company From BSE  SME  (Sme 

Pla�orm Of Bse) To The Main Board Of Bse&Nse . The special resolu�on is passed with requisite majority.  The agenda for 

lis�ng on NSE was not taken in ac�on. 

D)   Whether any resolu�ons are proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: NO

E)   Procedure for postal ballot:

Prescribed procedure for postal Ballot as per the provisions contained in this behalf in the Companies Act, 2013, read with 

rules made there under as amended from �me to �me shall be complied with whenever necessary.

6.   MEANS OF COMMUNICATION : 

(a) Financial Results

The Quarterly, Half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are uploaded on BSE Lis�ng Centre in accordance with 

the requirements of Lis�ng Regula�ons. The financial results are displayed on BSE website.. The financial results and 

newspaper publica�on of results are uploaded on the Company's website at  h�ps://captainpipes.com/financial-results.html

(b) Annual Report

Pursuant to the MCA circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Annual Report for FY 2023-24 containing the No�ce of AGM was sent 

through e-mails to all those Members whose e-mail IDs were registered with the Company/ Depository Par�cipants, also 

uploaded on company website h�ps://captainpipes.com/annual-reports-and-agm-no�ce.html

(c) Press Release/ investor presenta�on

As company has made press release or presenta�on of result as and when required and uploaded on BSE lis�ng portal. . 

7.  OTHER DISCLOSURE

A) There were no materially significant Related Party Transac�ons and pecuniary transac�ons that may have poten�al conflict 

with the interest of the Company at large. The details of Related Party Transac�ons are disclosed in financial sec�on of this 

Annual Report. 

B)  In the prepara�on of the financial statements, the Company has followed the accoun�ng policies and prac�ces as prescribed 

in the Accoun�ng Standards. The Company has followed all relevant Accoun�ng Standards no�fied by the Companies (Indian 

Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015 while preparing Financial Statements for the financial year 2023-24.

C) The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchanges as well as the regula�ons and guidelines 

prescribed by the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). There were no penal�es or strictures imposed on the 

Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any ma�er related to capital markets during the last three 

years.

D) The Chief Execu�ve Officer / the Chief Financial Officer have furnished a Cer�ficate to the Board for the year ended on March 

31, 2024 in compliance with Regula�on 17(8) of Lis�ng Regula�ons. The cer�ficate is appended as an Annexure F to this 

report. 

E) The Company discloses to the Audit Commi�ee, the uses/applica�on of proceeds/funds raised from Rights Issue, Preferen�al 

Issue as part of the half yearly review of financial results as applicable.

F) The designated Senior Management Personnel of the Company have disclosed to the Board that no material, financial and 

commercial transac�ons have been made during the year under review in which they have personal interest, which may have 

a poten�al conflict with the interest of the Company at large.



46
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

G)  With a view to regulate trading in securi�es by the directors and designated employees, the Company has adopted a Code 

of Conduct for Prohibi�on of Insider Trading and uploaded the same on website. The weblink for the same 

h�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/insider-trading-policy-Captain-Pipes-Ltd.pdf

H) Policy For Determining Material Subsidiary: The weblink for the Policy For Determining Material Subsidiary 

h�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/policy-for-determining-material-subsidiaries-Captain-

Pipes-Ltd.pdf

I)   Policy On Dealing With Related Party Transac�ons : The weblink for the Policy On Dealing With Related Party Transac�ons 

h�ps://captainpipes.com/policy.html

J)   The Company complies with all applicable secretarial standards.

K)   The Company has obtained cer�ficate from PCS KISHOR DUDHATRA, Prac�cing Company Secretary confirming that none 

of the Directors of the Company is debarred or disqualified by the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any such authority from being appointed or con�nuing as Director of the Company and the same is 

also Annexure H a�ached to this Report.

h�ps://captainpipes.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/preven�on-of-sexual-harrassment-policy-Captain-

Pipes-Ltd.pdf

L)   As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on &Redressal) Act, 2013 

and rules made thereunder, the Company has cons�tuted Internal Complaints Commi�ee which is responsible for 

redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. During the year under review, there were no complaints pertaining 

to sexual harassment. The Company has formulate Policy on Preven�on of Sexual Harassment and uploaded the same on 

website. The weblink for the same 

M) During the year employee rela�ons con�nued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all divisions of the Company. 

There was a total understanding of the management objec�ves by the employees. The Company has consistently tried to 

train & nurture the best of the available talent in the Industry.

N)  In line with the requirements s�pulated by Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconcilia�on of Share Capital 

Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis by a Prac�cing Company Secretary to confirm that the aggregate number of equity 

shares of the Company held in Na�onal Securi�es Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

(CDSL) and in physical form tally with the total number of issued, paid-up, listed and admi�ed capital of the Company.

O)   The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all the employees of the Company including the Directors. This Code of 

Conduct is posted on the Company's website. Further, all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel have 

affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declara�on to this effect signed by the Managing Director forms part 

of this report as ANNEXURE E.

P)   During the financial year 202-24, the Board has accepted all the recommenda�ons of its Commi�ees.

Q)  Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account: Not applicable.

R)  Pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) of the Lis�ng Regula�ons a Cer�ficate from the Company Secretary in Prac�ce towards 

compliance of the provisions of Corporate Governance, forms an integral part of this Annual Report CS Cer�ficate on 

Corporate Governance as per ANNEXURE I.

S)   During the year under review, the Company has  raised  Rs.1,38,18,750/-   towards the conversion  payment of 75 % of 

issue price of conver�ble warrants i.e Rs.50.25/- per warrant on 275000 conver�ble warrants.  As specified under 

Regula�on 32(7A) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons the fund was u�lized for the objects stated in No�ce convening the 

shareholders mee�ng.

T)   Total fees for all services paid by the Company, to the statutory auditor and all en��es in the network firm/network en�ty 

of which the statutory auditor is a part is given below: PAYMENT TO AUDITORS : STATUTORY AUDIT FEES   Rs. 2.05 LACS 
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8.   GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

A)  COMPANY REGISTRATION DETAILS:

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate Iden�ty Number (CIN) allo�ed to the 

Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L25191GJ2010PLC059094.

B)  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

DAY AND DATE TIME
THFRIDAY, 30   SEPTEMBER, 2024 THROUGH VC/OAVM 12:00  P.M.

C)  REGISTERED OFFICE:

SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28, N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), RAJKOT-360002, GUJARAT, INDIA

D)  BOOK CLOSURE DATE:

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 24th  September, 2024 to 30th 
th

September,2024(both days inclusive)for the purpose of 15 Annual General Mee�ng.

E)   LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

The Company's shares are listed on the following stock exchange:

NAME ADDRESS CODE

BSE LIMITED Floor 25, P. J. Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai-400 001 538817

F)   MARKET PRICE DATE:

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSE

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Jan-24

Feb-24

Mar-24

19.1

35.79

33.5

32.44

27

26.48

24.5

23.25

21.5

20.29

20.24

19.16

18.25

19.42

23.84

25.75

23.22

23.5

21.03

20

19.05

18.59

16

14.1

18.5

26.41

27.37

26.22

26.27

23.64

21.16

20.19

19.24

19.13

18.28

14.94

G)  REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

During the year under review M/S Big share Services Pvt Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, SakinakaAndheri 

(East) Mumbai - 400072 

Email id: bssahd@bigshareonline.com

bssahd2@bigshareonline.com

bssahd3@bigshareonline.com

H)  SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31 MARCH, 2024:

i)   DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2024:
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Shareholding of

Nominal (in Rs.)
Number of

Shareholders

% of Total

Shareholders
Share Amount % of Total

1-5000

5001-10000

10001-20000

20001-30000

30001-40000

40001-50000

50001-100000

100001 & above

TOTAL

35287

587

239

75

32

26

38

34

36318

97.1612

1.6163

0.6581

0.2065

0.0881

0.0716

0.1046

0.0936

100.0000

17883992

4458478

3549941

1919022

1141654

1206648

2732942

114814123

147706800

12.1078

3.0185

2.4034

1.2992

0.7729

0.8169

1.8502

77.7311

100.0000

ii)  CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2024:

Category 
Total

Shareholder 

% to

Shareholder 

Total no. of share

held electronic

% to total sh.

holding

Clearing members

Corporate Bodies

Directors And their rela�ves

NON PROMOTER

Non Resident Indian

Promoter

Public

Promoter/ Promoter Group

TOTAL

9 

64 

1 

190 

3 

36042 

9 

36318

0.02 

0.18 

0.00 

0.52 

0.01 

99.24 

0.02 

100.00

381856 

8426707 

90000 

745717 

32118000 

35535720 

70408800 

147706800

0.26

5.71

0.06

0.50

21.74

24.06

47.67

100.00

Out of 147706800 shares, 135053843 shares are registered with CDSL & 12652957 shares are registered with NSDL on 31st 

March, 2024.

I)    DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form. Equity shares of the Company represen�ng 100.00% 

of the Company's share capital are in dematerialized form as on March 31, 2024. The Company's shares are regularly traded 

on the 'BSE Limited'. Under the Depository System, the Interna�onal Securi�es Iden�fica�on Number (ISIN) allo�ed to the 

Company's shares is: INE513R01026. 

J)  OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENT, CONVERSION AND LIKELY IMPACT ON 

EQUITY:

During the year 2023-24, the  warrant holder of 2,75,000 warrants have applied for conversion of their warrant into 

equal number equity shares of the company and  the warrants were converted into equity shares upon  receipt of  

75% amount  i.e. warrant conversion price.  Also the said warrant holder were issued their bonus en�tlement 

shares along with converted equity shares. Lis�ng and trading approval for these equity shares were taken in �me 

and all the regulatory formali�es were complied with. 

The Company does not have any outstanding Global Depository Receipt or American Depository Receipt or any other 

conver�ble instruments.

K) DIVIDEND DECLARED FOR THE LAST YEARS and Due date for transfer to IEPF, of the unclaimed/unpaid dividends: N.A as 

company has not declared any dividend �ll this date.  

L)   COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREX RISK & HEDGING ACTIVITIES: N.A. 

M) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER:
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N)  PLANT LOCATIONS Captain Pipes Ltd

SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28,

N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL),

RAJKOT-360002, GUJARAT, INDIA,

O)  CREDIT RATING IN CASE OF DEBT INSTRUMENTS: N.A. 

P)  Compliance with Mandatory requirement: The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Lis�ng 

Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015. However, the Company has not adopted any of the non 

mandatory requirements s�pulated under the said enactment. 
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DECLARATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR 

I, GOPAL D KHICHADIA, Managing Director of Captain Pipes Limited hereby declare that as of March 31, 2024, all the Board 

Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for Directors and 

Senior Management Personnel laid down by the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-

GOPAL D KHICHADIA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 00127947

DATE: 13.05.2024

PLACE: RAJKOT

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT BY BOARD MEMBERS AND THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declara�ons given to me by the Directors and the Senior Management 

Personnel of the Company, I hereby affirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel of 

the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Preven�on of Insider Trading and Whistle Blower Policy has been approved by the 

Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have fully complied with the provisions of the Code of 

Conduct of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-

GOPAL D KHICHADIA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 00127947

DATE: 13.05.2024

PLACE: RAJKOT

ANNEXURE E DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT 
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WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / CFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board of Directors, 

Captain Pipes Limited,

We, undersigned, in our respec�ve capaci�es in Captain Pipes Limited hereby cer�fy that:

1.    We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and that to 

the best of our knowledge and belief:

a)  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might 

be misleading;

b)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with exis�ng 

accoun�ng standards, applicablelaws and regula�ons.

2.   There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into by the Company during the year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or viola�ve of the Company's code of conduct.

3.  We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng and that we have evaluated the 

effec�veness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial repor�ng and we have disclosed to the 

Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in the design or opera�on of such internal controls, if any, of which we are 

aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rec�fy these deficiencies.

4.   We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit commi�ee that;

a)   There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;

b)   There have been no significant changes in accoun�ng policies during the year; and

c)   There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of 

the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 

repor�ng.454

ANNEXURE - F

SD/-

GOPAL D KHICHADIA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

SD/-

JAYDEEP K. PANSURIYA

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

SD/-

KANTILAL M GEDIA

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

PLACE: RAJKOT
DATED: 13.05.2024
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Ra�o of the remunera�on of each Director to the median remunera�on of the employees and the percentage increase in 

remunera�on of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Execu�ve Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year 2023-24 

and the comparison of the remunera�on of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company is as follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The informa�on required under Sec�on 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

A)   The ra�o of the remunera�on of each director to the median remunera�on of the employees of the Company for the 

financial year*:2023-24

ANNEXURE - G

DIRECTORS'/ EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION
[Pursuant to Sec�on 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules

Gopal DevrajbhaiKhichadia (Managing Director)

Kan�lalManilalGedia (Whole-�me Director)

Jaydeep k. pansuriya  (CFO- KMP)

Ms. HiralGudhka – (CS) 

Ra�o to median

14.235

1.373

1.251 

0.568

Directors / Key Managerial Person

B)   The percentage increase in remunera�on of each director, chief execu�ve officer, chief financial officer, company secretary in 

the financial year 2023-24

Directors, Chief Execu�ve Officer, Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary

% increase in remunera�on in the financial
year 2023-24 compared to 2022-23

Director Remunera�on

Gopal  Khichadia (MD)

Kan�lalManilalGedia (WTD)

ChandrakantJ.Gadhiya (CFO)

Company Secretary (CS) 

15.23%

10.77%

N.A.*

12.65%

*Comparison for CFO is not possible as in previous year there was no salary paid to CFO .

C)    The percentage increase in the median remunera�on of employees in the financial year

There is increase of 12.77 % in the median remunera�on of employees in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to previous 

year 2022-23.

D)   The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 41

E)  Average percen�le increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year and its comparison with the percen�le increase in the managerial remunera�on and jus�fica�on thereof and 

point out if there are any excep�onal circumstances for increase in the managerial remunera�on

There is no major change in remunera�on of KMPS and employees other than the KMPS. There is no any excep�onal 

circumstance for increase in the managerial remunera�on.

F)    Affirma�on that the remunera�on is as per the remunera�on policy of the Company: The Company affirms remunera�on is as 

per the remunera�on policy of the Company. As details give as under:

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

A) REMUNERATION / COMMISSION: The remunera�on / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and condi�ons men�oned in the 

Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company and the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. Overall remunera�on 

should be reflec�ve of the size of the Company, complexity of the sector/industry/company's opera�ons and the company's 

capacity to pay the remunera�on.
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B)  SITTINGFEES: Independent Directors ("ID") and Non- Execu�ve Directors ("NED") may be paid si�ng fees (for a�ending the 

mee�ngs of the Board and of commi�ees of which they may be members). The payment of si�ng fees will be recommended by 

the NRC and approved by the Board. Quantum of si�ng fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required provided 

that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One lac per mee�ng of the Board or Commi�ee or such amount as may be 

prescribed by the Central Government from �me to �me.

C)   COMMISSION:  Company will not pay commission to the NEDs'.

D) STOCK OPTIONS:   An Independent Director shall not be en�tled to any stock op�on of the Company.
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To,

The Members of

Captain Pipes Limited

Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28, 

N.H. No. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), 

Rajkot-360002

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directorsof CAPTAIN PIPES 

LIMITEDhavingCIN L25191GJ2010PLC059094 and having registered officeat SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28, N.H. NO. 8-B, 

SHAPAR (VERAVAL), RAJKOT-360002 (GUJARAT)(hereina�er referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company 

for the purpose of issuing this Cer�ficate, in accordance with Regula�on 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 

Securi�es Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons,2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the verifica�ons (including Directors Iden�fica�on Number 

(DIN) status at the portal ) as considered necessary and explana�ons furnished to us by the Company & its www.mca.gov.in

officers, We hereby cer�fy that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 
st31  March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or con�nuing as Directors of companies by the 

Securi�es and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority 

ANNEXURE - H

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regula�on 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI

(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015)

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN
Date of appointment in

Company

1

2

3

4

5

6

RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA

GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA

KANTILAL MANILAL GEDIA

ARVINDBHAI BAVANJIBHAI RANPARIYA

RATILAL VELJIBHAI BALDHA

PRAFULLABEN VIJAY TANK

00087859

00127947

00127949

00385251

06976370

06976715

05.01.2010

05.01.2010

05.01.2010

26.09.2014

26.09.2014

26.09.2014

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / con�nuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management 

of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verifica�on. This cer�ficate is neither an 

assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effec�veness   with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of theCompany.

KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236

C.P. NO.: 3959
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022

UDIN NO.: F007236F000354242 

DATE   : 13.05.2024
PLACE : AHMEDABAD

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To,

The Board of Directors, 

CAPTAIN PIPES LTD

CIN: L25191GJ2010PLC059094

SURVEY NO-257, PLOT NO. 23 TO 28, 

N.H. NO. 8-B, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), 

RAJKOT-360002 GUJARAT INDIA 

Date: 13.05.2024

I have examined the compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate Governance by Captain Pipes Limited ('the Company') for the year 

ended March 31, 2024, as s�pulated under Regula�ons 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub- regula�on (2) of Regula�on 46 and 

para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015 ('the Lis�ng Regula�ons). 

The compliance of the condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examina�on was limited to 

a review of procedures and implementa�on thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condi�ons of 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to me, and the representa�ons made by the 

Directors and the Management and considering the relaxa�ons granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securi�es 

and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), I cer�fy that the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as 

s�pulated in the Lis�ng Regula�ons during the year ended March 31, 2024 except there were several cases when there was delay in 

uploading details on website of the company.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

ANNEXURE - I

KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FCS 7236

C.P. NO.: 3959
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022

UDIN NO.: F007236F000354242 

DATE   : 13.05.2024
PLACE : AHMEDABAD
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To,

The Members of, 

M/s. Captain Pipes Limited,

Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the  accompanying  Ind  AS  financ ia l  statements  ofM/s.  Captain  P ipes  L imited, 

Rajkot(CIN:L25191GJ2010PLC059094)(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31March 2024, the 

Statement ofProfitandLoss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng 

policies and other explanatory informa�on (hereina�er referred to as the“Ind ASfinancial statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us,the aforesaid  Ind AS financial 

statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true 

and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accoun�ng Standards prescribed under sec�on 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accoun�ng principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, the profit, total comprehensive income, 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis forOpinion

1. We conducted our audit of the IndASfinancial statements in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng specified under 

sec�on 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibili�es under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibili�es for the Audit of the IndAS Financial Statements sec�on of our report.We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financialstatements under the provisions of the Act 

and the Rules made there underand we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these 

requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believethat the auditevidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind ASfinancial statements.

Key Audit Ma�ers

1. Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 

statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2024. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

ma�ers. For each ma�er below, our descrip�on of how our audit addressed the ma�er is provided in that context.

2. We have determined the ma�ers described below to be the key audit ma�ers to be communicated in our report. We have 

fulfilled the responsibili�es described in the Auditor's responsibili�es for the audit of the financial statements sec�on of our 

report, including in rela�on to these ma�ers. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to 

respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit 

procedures, including the procedures performed to address the ma�ers below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on 

the accompanying financial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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Completeness of revenue (as described in note 2(ix) (Summary of significant accoun�ng policies) 

and note 24 of notes to the financial statements for the

year ended 31 March 2024

Key audit ma�ers How our audit addressed the key audit ma�er

· The Company has revenue from sale of products 

which includes finished goods. The Company is 

engaged in manufacturing of PVC Pipes as per 

specifica�on provided by the customers and 

based on the schedules from the customers.

· The Company recognizes revenue from sale of 

goods at a point in �me when control of the 

goods is transferred to the customer, based on 

the terms of the contract with customers which 

varies for each customer. Determina�on of 

point in �me includes assessment of �ming of 

transfer of significant risk and rewards of 

ownership, establishing the present right to 

receive payment for the products, delivery 

specifica�ons including Inco terms, �ming of 

transfer of legal �tle of the asset and 

determina�on of the point of acceptance of 

goods by customer. Further, the pricing of the 

products is dependent on metal indices and 

foreign exchange fluctua�on making the price 

vola�le.

· Due to judgments rela�ng to determina�on of 

point in �me in sa�sfac�on of performance 

obliga�ons with respect to sale of products, 

this ma�er has been considered as key audit 

ma�er.

· We performed the following audit procedures, 

amongst others:

· We obtained an understanding of the Company's 

s a l e s  p r o c e s s ,  i n c l u d i n g  d e s i g n  a n d 

implementa�on of controls over �ming of 

recogni�on of revenue from sale of goods and 

tested the opera�ng effec�veness of these 

controls

· We reviewed the Company's accoun�ng policies 

for revenue recogni�on in context of the 

applicable accoun�ng standard.

· Obtained customer contracts on sample basis and 

read the terms to assess various performance 

obliga�ons in the contract, the point in �me of 

transfer of control and pricing terms.

· Tested onasamplebasissales  invoice for 

iden�fica�on of point in �me for transfer of 

control and terms of contract with customers. 

Further, we performed procedures to test on a 

sample basis whether revenue was recognized in 

the appropriate period by tes�ng shipping 

records, good inwards receipt of customer, sales 

invoice, income-terms etc. and tes�ngthe 

management assessment involved in the process, 

wherever applicable. 

· A�ended and observed the inventory count 

performed by the management at year-end and 

obtained confirma�ons for inventory lying with 

third par�es. Circulated the confirma�ons for 

outstanding trade receivables on sample basis on 

year end, and performed alternate procedures for 

the confirma�ons not received. We also 

performed various analy�cal procedures to 

iden�fy any unusual sales trends for further 

tes�ng We assessed the disclosure is in 

accordance with applicable accoun�ng standards.



58
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. The other informa�on 

comprises the informa�on included intheManagement Discussionand Analysis,Board's Report includingAnnexureto 

Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Informa�on, but does not include 

the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's repor�hereon.

2. Our opinion on the financial Ind AS statements does not cover the other informa�onand we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.

3. In connec�on with our audit o�he financialstatements, our responsibilityisto read the otherinforma�on and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistentwiththefinancial statements or our knowledge obtained 

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

4. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatemento�hisotherinforma�on; we are 

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

 Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 

prepara�on of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on, financial 

performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS 

and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. Thisresponsibilityalsoincludes maintenance of adequate 

accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of theAct for safeguardingthe assets of the Company and for 

preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; 

making judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the financialstatements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's abilityto con�nue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,ma�ers related to goingconcern and usingthegoingconcernbasis of accoun�ng 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do 

so.

3. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repor�ng process.

 Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisionsofusers taken on the 

basis of the seInd A S financial statements. 

2. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

· Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financialstatements, whether duetofraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficientand 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is 
higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.
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· Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audi�norder to designauditprocedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 

on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the opera�ng effec�veness of 

such controls.

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related 

disclosures made by management.

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng andbasedonthe audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�onsthatmaycast significant doubt 

on the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons maycausethe Company to cease to con�nue as a going 

concern.

· Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presenta�on.

3. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individuallyor inaggregate, makes it 

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. 

We consider quan�ta�vematerialityand qualita�ve factors in(I)planningthescope of ourauditwork and in evalua�ng the 

results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iden�fied misstatements in the financial statements.

4. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �mingof 

the audit and significant audi�indings,includingany significantdeficienciesininternal control that we iden�fyduring our 

audit.

5. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

6. From the ma�ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those ma�ers that were of most 

significance in the audit of the IND AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit ma�ers. 

We describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about the ma�er 

or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communica�on.

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”), issued by the Central Government of Indiain 

terms of sub-sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure B statement on the ma�ers 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and 
beliefwerenecessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 
examina�on of those books except for the ma�ers stated in sub-paragraph (j)(h) below on repor�ng under clause (g) of 
Rule 11;
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(c) The Company does not have any branch and therefore, this clause is not applicable.

(d) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss statement and other comprehensive 

income, the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(e) Inouropinion,theafford said Ind ASfinancialstatementscomply withthe Ind AS specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, 

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f) There are no such financial transac�ons or ma�ers which have any adverse effect on the func�oning of the Company;

(g) On the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31 March 2024taken onrecord by the 

Board of Directors, none of the directors isdisqualifiedas on 31 March 2024from beingappointedasa director in terms of 

Sec�on 164 (2) of the Act.

(h) The qualifica�ons rela�ng to the maintenance of accounts and other ma�ers connected therewith are as stated in sub-

paragraph (B) above on repor�ng under clause (b) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 143 and sub-paragraph (j)(h) below on 

repor�ng under clause (g) of Rule 11;

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialrepor�ngo�he Companyand the opera�ng 

effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in“Annexure-A”. Our report expresses an unmodified 

opinion on the adequacy and opera�ng effec�veness of theCompany'sinternal financial controls over financial 

repor�ng.

(j) In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the remunera�on paid 

by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of sec�on 197 of the Act.

(k) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the 

explana�ons given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending li�ga�ons which would impact its financial statements.

(b) The Company didnothaveanylong-termcontractsincluding deriva�ve contracts;forwhichtherewere any 

materialsforeseeable losses.

(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa�on and 

Protec�on Fund by the Company.

(d) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No.50 of 

the financial statements a�ached herewith, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 

person/s or en�ty/ies including foreign en�ty/ies (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recoded in 

wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es 

iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries.

(e) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 51 of 

the financial statements a�ached herewith, no funds have been received by the Company from any person/s or 

en�ty/ies including foreign en�ty/ies (“Funding Party/ies”), with the understanding, whether recoded in wri�ng 

or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party/ies (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries.
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(f) Based on the audits procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused us to believe that representa�ons under sub-clauses (i) 

and (ii) of clause (e) of Rule 11 contain any material mis-statement.

(g) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

(h) The repor�ng under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01 April 2023. 

Based on our examina�on which included test checks, except for the instances men�oned below, the Company has used 

accoun�ng so�ware for maintain its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 

the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transac�ons recorded in respec�ve so�ware.

1. The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data 

changes for the accoun�ng so�ware used for maintain the books of account for the period 01 April 2023, 4:50 PM.

2. The feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the applica�on layer of accoun�ng so�ware for the 

period 01 April 2023, 4:50 PM.

3. The feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level and applica�on level of accoun�ng 

so�ware used for maintain the books of account rela�ng to branch for 01 April 2023 to 31 March 2024.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabledand operated throughout the year for 

accoun�ng so�ware, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with. 

Further, as proviso to sub-rule 1 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Account) Rule, 2014 is applicable from 1 April, 2023, 

repor�ng under sub-rule (g) of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on preserva�on of audit 

trail as the statutory requirement for record reten�on is not applicable for the financial year ended on 31 March 

2024.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registra�on No. 108647W

 

Ketan Y Sheth

Partner

Membership No.118411

UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683

Place: Rajkot. 

Date:13 May, 2024 



62
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of M/s. Captain Pipes Limited, Rajkot (the 

“Company”) as of 31 March2024 in conjunc�on with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for 

the year ended on that date. 

 Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

1. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the 

Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 

business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable 

financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 Auditors' Responsibility:

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 

under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

2. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 

repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk 

that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

3. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour audit opinion 

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng. 

 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng:

1. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authoriza�ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that 

could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

ANNEXURE - A
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 Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng:

1. Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate 

because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 Opinion:

1. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at31 March2024 

based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

For J C Ranpura & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

[Firm's Registra�on No.108647W]

[Ketan Y Sheth]

Partner

[Membership No. 118411]

UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683

Place :Rajkot

Date :13.05.2024
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In terms of the informa�on and explana�ons sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account made available to 

us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) TheCompany has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, including quan�ta�ve details and situa�on 

of property, plant, and equipment.

  (B) Since the company does not have any intangible assets during or as at the end of the year, the provisions of this 

sub-clause are not applicable to the company.

 (b) All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in the previous year in accordance with a 

planned program of verifying them once in three years which is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and 

the nature of its assets.

 (c) The �tle deeds of all the immovable proper�es (other than proper�es where the Company is the lessee and the lease 

agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the 

Company.

 (d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible asset or 

both during the year, and hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

 (e) No proceedings have been ini�ated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transac�ons (Prohibi�on) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)  (a) The Management has conducted physical verifica�on of inventory including lying with third par�es at reasonable 

intervals during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure at each verifica�on by the management i.e. 

appropriate discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were no�ced on each physical 

verifica�on and have been properly dealt within the books of accounts.

 (b) During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has been sanc�oned working capital limits in excess of five crore 

rupees, in aggregate, from a bank on the basis of security of current assets, and quarterly returns or statements filed by 

the Company with such bank are in agreement with the books of account of the Company except as men�oned below.

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Months
Returns or Statements 

filed with Banks or 

Financial Ins�tu�ons

As per Books 

of accounts
Difference

Reasons for 

Discrepancies

Inventory

Apr- Jun

Jul- Sep

Oct – Dec

Jan - Mar

Trade Receivables

Apr- Jun

Jul- Sep

Oct – Dec

Jan - Mar

1047.63

1040.33

1070.69

1184.74

1047.63

1047.35

1070.69

1184.74

-

7.02

-

-

The difference is there because the . 

stock statements filed with Bank only  

consist of Stock maintained at Head 

Office of the company and not the 

Branches

1336.18

1985.25

2362.78

1235.54

1337.23

1992.92

2363.19

1185.19

1.04

7.66

0.40

-50.35

The difference is there because the 

stock statements filed with Bank 

only consist of Trade receivables at 

Head Office of the company and not 

the Branches and credit note and 

debit note issued was not taken into 

considera�on.
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(iii) The Company has,during the financial year 2023-24, not made investments in or provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships 

or any other par�es and therefore items (a) to (f) clause (iii) of paragraph 3 are not applicable for the financial year 2023-24.

(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sec�ons 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits within the meaning of sec�ons 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent 

applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central 

Government for the maintenance of cost records under sec�on 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the 

manufacture or service of Metal cas�ng, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have 

been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examina�on of the same. 

(vii)    (a) Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 

sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been 

regularly deposited with the appropriate authori�es though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. According to 

the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, undisputed dues in 

respect of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of 

custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues which were outstanding, at the year end, for a 

period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are as follows:

Statement of Arrears of Statutory Dues Outstanding for More than Six Months

Name of 

the Statute

Nature of 

the Dues

Amount

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Period to 

which 

the amount 

relates

Due 

Date

Date of 

Payment

Remarks,

 if any

The Gujarat 

Professions 

Tax Act, 1976

Professional 

Tax

9.57 

(b) There are no material dues of income tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods and services tax, and cess which 

have not been deposited with the appropriate authori�es on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transac�on, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the 

tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial intui�ons or banks or any other lenders during 

the year under audit. The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government and has not issued any 

debenture during the year.

 (b) The Company is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or other lender.

 (c) The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.
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(d) The funds raised on short-term basis have not been u�lised for long-term purposes.

 (e) The company has not borrowed funds from any en�ty or person on account of or to meet the obliga�ons of its 

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

 (f) The Company is neither having any subsidiary not associate companies not join ventures, and therefore in our 

opinion this clause is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of ini�al public offer / further public offer (including 

debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company.

 (b) The Company has complied with provisions of sec�ons 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the 

preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares/ fully or par�ally or op�onally conver�ble debentures 

respec�vely during the year.  The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xi) (a) We have not, prima facie, no�ced any fraud (i.e. inten�onal material misstatements resul�ng from fraudulent 

financial repor�ng and misappropria�ons of assets) on or by the company, during the year. Further, the 

management has represented to us that no fraud by the companyor any fraud on the company by its officers or 

employees has been no�ced or reported during the year. However, we are unable to determine/verify as to 

whether any such repor�ng has been made during the year or not.

 (b) The auditor of the company has not filed any report under sub-sec�on (12) of sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(c) There are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

(xii) (a) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement 

to report on clause 3(xii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 (b) The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement 

to report on clause 3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

  (c) The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement 

to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) All transac�ons with related par�es are in compliance with sec�on 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where 

applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian 

Accoun�ng Standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

 (b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued �ll the date of the audit report, for the period under audit have 

been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transac�ons with its directors or persons connected with its directors 

and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of sec�on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the 

Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 (c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regula�ons made by Reserve Bank of India. 

Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

 (d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) 

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit and in theimmediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resigna�on of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report on Clause 

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) We are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is capable of 

mee�ng its liabili�es exis�ng at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) The provisions of Sec�on 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in rela�on to Corporate Social Responsibility was not 

applicable to the Company during the Financial Year under Audit. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 

3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The provisions of Sec�on 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in rela�on to Corporate Social Responsibility was not 

applicable to the Company during the Financial Year under Audit. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 

3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi)      As this is a standalone financial statement, this clause is not applicable. 

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registra�on No.108647W]

[Ketan Y Sheth]
Partner
[Membership No. 118411]
UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683

Place : Rajkot.
Date : 13 May, 2024
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

Par�culars Note No
As at 

31 March
2024

As at 
31 March

2023

As at 
1 April
2022

ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment

Capital work-in-progress

Investment Property

Goodwill

Other Intangible assets

Intangible assets under development

Financial Assets

Investments

Trade receivables

Loans

Other financial assets

Deferred tax assets net

Other non-current assets

Total Non-current Assets

5

6

7

8

 1,114.56 

 22.51 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 636.80 

 -   

 -   

 95.46 

 -   

 - 

1869.32  

 825.65 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 43.05 

 -   

 -   

 144.76 

 -   

 -   

 1,013.46 

 850.45 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 43.05 

 -   

 -   

 153.87 

 -   

 -   

 1,047.37 

Current assets  

Inventories 

Financial Assets  

Investments 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balances 

Loans 

Other financial assets 

Other current assets 

Total Current Assets  

Total Assets  

9

10

11

12

13

 1,184.74 

 -   

 -   

 1,185.19 

 1.14 

 -   

 -   

 0.00 

 61.00 

 2,452.47 

 4,321.79 

 977.64 

 -   

 -   

 951.42 

 260.75 

 -   

 -   

 19.09 

 88.71 

 2,297.61 

 3,311.07 

 1,093.87 

 1,148.77 

 1.85 

 -   

 203.77 

 2,448.26 

 3,495.63 

EQUITY and LIABILITIES  

Equity Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Total Equity  

14

15

 1,477.07 

 1,073.60 

 2,550.66 

 1,394.57 

 622.96 

 2,017.52 

 415.86 

 1,174.03 

 1,589.88 

Non-current liabili�es   

Financial Liabili�es    

Borrowings   

Lease liabili�es   

Trade Payables   

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises   

total outstanding dues of others   

Other financial liabili�es   

Provisions   

Deferred tax liabili�es net   

Other non-current liabili�es   

Total Non-current liabili�es   

16

17

18

 258.78 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 15.10 

 47.05 

 -   

 320.93 

 187.28 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 14.22 

 50.81 

 -   

 252.31 

 287.08 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 16.75 

 52.50 

 -   

 356.34 

IN `



19

20

21

22

23

69
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

Current liabili�es   

Financial Liabili�es   

Borrowings   

Lease liabili�es   

Trade Payables   

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises   

total outstanding dues of others   

Other financial liabili�es   

Other current liabili�es   

Provisions   

Current Tax Liabili�es (Net)   

Total Current liabili�es   

Total  liabili�es   

Total Equity and Liabili�es   

 322.76 

 -   

 -   

 109.85 

 771.24 

 -   

 134.86 

 11.49 

 100.00 

 1,450.20 

 1,771.13 

 4,321.79 

 69.21 

 -   

 -   

 183.50 

 691.79 

 -   

 54.01 

 10.98 

 31.75 

 1,041.23 

 1,293.54 

 3,311.07 

 88.76 

 -   

 118.66 

 1,184.67 

 -   

 130.13 

 20.44 

 6.75 

 1,549.41 

 1,905.75 

 3,495.63 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
M/s. Captain Pipes LimitedFor & on Behalf of 

For J. C. Ranpura & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 108647W 

Ketan Y. Sheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 118411 
UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683
 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

Gopal D. Khichadia 
Managing  
DIN:00127947

Ramesh D. Khichadia 
Director  
DIN:00087859

Hiral San�lal Gudka 
Company Secretary   
Mem. No. ACS-71946

Jaydeep K Pansuriya 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

Par�culars Note No
As at 

31 March
2024

As at 
31 March

2023

As at 
1 April
2022

IN `
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2024

Par�culars Note No
For Year ended
31 March 2024

Income 

Revenue From Opera�ons 

Other Income 

Total Income

24

25

 7,634.77 

 11.78 

  7,646.55

 8,550.49 

 33.95 

 8,584.44 

For Year ended
31 March 2023

Expenses   

Cost of materials consumed   

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade   

Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in progress   

Employee benefits expense   

Finance costs   

Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense   

Other expenses   

Total Expenses

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

 3,654.27 

 2,704.90 

 -248.01 

 139.73 

 125.22 

 104.79 

 615.50 

 7,096.39 

 5,142.22 

 2,171.34 

 102.23 

 112.21 

 86.97 

 97.94 

 624.84 

 8,337.74 

Profit/(loss) before excep�onal items and tax   

Excep�onal Items   

Profit/(loss) before tax   

Tax expense   

Current tax   

Deferred tax   

Prior period tax   

Total Tax expense   

Profit/(loss) a�er tax for the period

 550.15 

 -   

 550.15 

 150.00 

 -2.67 

 4.60 

 151.93 

 398.22 

 246.70 

 -   

 246.70 

 69.75 

 -2.33 

 -0.25 

 67.17 

 179.52 

33

Other Comprehensive Income   

OCI that will not be reclassified to P&L   

OCI Income tax of items that will not be reclassified to P&L   

OCI that will be reclassified to P&L   

OCI Income tax of items that will be reclassified to P&L   

Total Other Comprehensive Income

34

35

 -4.37 

 1.10 

 -   

 -   

 -3.27 

 2.53 

 -0.64 

 -   

 -   

 1.89 

 181.41 

 0.13 

 0.13 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period  

Earnings per equity share  

Basic  

Diluted

36

 394.95 

 0.27 

 0.27 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
M/s. Captain Pipes LimitedFor & on Behalf of 

For J. C. Ranpura & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 108647W 

Ketan Y. Sheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 118411 
UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683
 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

Gopal D. Khichadia 
Managing  
DIN:00127947

Ramesh D. Khichadia 
Director  
DIN:00087859

Hiral San�lal Gudka 
Company Secretary   
Mem. No. ACS-71946

Jaydeep K Pansuriya 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

IN `
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2024

As at 1 April 2023   

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to Prior Period Errors   

Restated Balance as at   

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year   

As at 31 March 2024   

 1,394.57 

 -   

 1,394.57 

 82.50 

 1,477.07 

Par�culars Amount

A. Equity Share Capital
Current repor�ng period

As at 1 April 2022   

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to Prior Period Errors   

Restated Balance as at   

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year   

As at 31 March 2023 

 415.86 

 -   

 415.86 

 978.71 

 1,394.57 

Par�culars Amount

Previous repor�ng period

Par�culars

B. Other Equity
Current repor�ng period

Capital
Reserve

Securi�es
Premium

Other
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Other items
of OCI

Money received
against share

warrants

Balance as at 1 April 2023  

Changes in Accoun�ng Policy or Prior

Period Errors  

Restated balance as at 1 April 2023  

Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year  

Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined

Benefit Plan(net of tax)  

Total Comprehensive Income/(Expense)  

Add: Share Warrant Forfeiture  

Add: Issue of Equity Shares  

Less: Dele�on  

Less: Allotment of share warrants  

(Add)/Less: Adjustment  

Bonus Issued  

Balance as at 31 March 2024

Total

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 5.88 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 5.88 

 425.23 

 -   

 

425.23 

 -   

 -   

 

425.23 

 -   

 117.56 

 55.00 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 487.79 

 3.56 

 -   

 

3.56 

 -   

 -   

 

3.56 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3.56 

 179.52 

 -   

 

179.52 

 398.22 

 -   

 

577.74 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 577.74 

 1.89 

 -   

 

1.89 

 -   

 -3.27 

 

-1.38 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -1.38 

 12.75 

 -   

 

12.75 

 -   

 -   

 

12.75 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 6.88 

 5.88 

 -   

 -   

 622.96 

 -   

 

622.96 

 398.22 

 -3.27 

 

1,017.91 

 5.88 

 117.56 

 55.00 

 6.88 

 5.88 

 -   

 1,073.60 

IN `

IN `

IN `



Par�culars

Other Equity
Previous repor�ng period

Capital
Reserve

Securi�es
Premium

Other
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Other items
of OCI

Money received
against share

warrants

Balance as at 1 April 2022  

Changes in Accoun�ng Policy or Prior

Period Errors  

Restated balance as at 1 April 2022  

Net profit/(loss) during the year  

Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined

Benefit Plan(net of tax)  

Total Comprehensive Income/(Expense)  

Add: Share Warrant Forfeiture  

Add: Issue of Equity Shares  

Less: Dele�on  

Less: Allotment of share warrants  

(Add)/Less: Adjustment  

Bonus Issued  

Balance as at 31 March 2023

Total

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 501.40 

 -   

 

501.40 

 -   

 -   

 

501.40 

 -   

 351.98 

 428.15 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 425.23 

 3.56 

 -   

 

3.56 

 -   

 -   

 

3.56 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3.56 

 501.56 

 -   

 

501.56 

 179.52 

 -   

 

681.08 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 501.56 

 179.52 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1.89 

 

1.89 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1.89 

 12.75 

 -   

 

12.75 

 -   

 -   

 

12.75 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 12.75 

 1,019.28 

 -   

 

1,019.28 

 179.52 

 1.89 

 

1,200.69 

 -   

 351.98 

 428.15 

 -   

 -   

 501.56 

 622.96 
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
M/s. Captain Pipes LimitedFor & on Behalf of 

For J. C. Ranpura & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 108647W 

Ketan Y. Sheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 118411 
UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683
 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

Gopal D. Khichadia 
Managing  
DIN:00127947

Ramesh D. Khichadia 
Director  
DIN:00087859

Hiral San�lal Gudka 
Company Secretary   
Mem. No. ACS-71946

Jaydeep K Pansuriya 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

IN `
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2024

Par�culars Note No
For Year Ended
31 March 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   

   Profit for the year   

   Adjustments for:    

Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on    

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment   

Provision for Income tax   

Non cash expenses   

Non cash expenses 2   

Bad debts, provision for trade receivables and advances, net   

Finance Cost   

Interest Income   

Dividend Income   

Unrealised (gain) / loss   

   Opera�ng profit before working capital changes

 398.22 

  -   

 104.79 

 -   

 151.93 

 (6.89)

 -   

 -   

 125.22 

 (3.89)

 -   

 -   

  769.38 

 179.52 

 -   

   97.94 

 -   

 67.17 

 (2.53)

 -   

 -   

 86.97 

 (3.66)

 -   

 -   

   425.43 

For Year Ended
31 March 2023

Adjustment for (increase) / decrease in opera�ng assets    

Trade receivables    

Unbilled revenue     

Loans & Advances    

Other financial assets    

Inventories    

Other assets    

Other assets1     

    Adjustment for (Increase) / decrease in opera�ng liabili�es    

Trade payables    

Employee benefit obliga�on    

Other financial liabili�es    

Other Liabili�es    

Provisions    

Other Liabili�es 1    

Cash generated from opera�ons    

Income tax paid (net)    

Net cash generated by opera�ng ac�vi�es

 -   

 (233.78)

 -   

 -   

 48.00 

 (207.10)

 (4.56)

 -   

 -   

 5.81 

 -   

 -   

 80.85 

 1.39 

 -   

 459.99 

 (53.44)

 406.55 

 -   

 197.36 

 -   

 -   

 63.68 

 116.23 

 10.76 

 -   

 -   

 (428.04)

 -   

 -   

 (92.61)

 53.53 

 -   

 346.34 

 (66.96)

 279.38 

   -   

 -   

 (73.13)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 9.11 

 -   

 3.66 

 (60.37)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Payments to acquire financial assets   

Purchase of property, plant and equipment   

Right of Use Asset   

Purchase of intangible assets   

Purchase of Biological Assets other than bearer plants   

Purchase of other Investment   

Loan and Advances(net)   

Change in other non current assets

Dividend received   

Interest received   

Net cash (used in) / generated by inves�ng ac�vi�es

   -   

 -   

 (416.21)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 (593.75)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3.89 

 (1,006.07)

IN `



 -   

 -   

 253.55 

 -   

 71.51 

 -   

 (125.22)

 -   

 82.50 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 57.58 

 -   

 339.92 

 (259.61)

 260.75 

 -   

 1.14 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 (19.55)

 (99.81)

 -   

 (86.97)

 -   

 246.22 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 39.89 

 258.90 

 1.85 

 -   

 260.75 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2024

Par�culars Note No
For Year Ended
31 March 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Repayment of lease liabili�es   

Proceeds from short term borrowings   

Repayment of shor term borrowings   

Proceeds from long term borrowings   

Repayment of long term borrowings   

Finance cost   

Dividend paid (including tax on dividend)   

Issue of Equity Shares   

Buyback of Equity Shares   

Issue of Preference Shares   

Redemp�on of Preference Shares   

Other Equity   

OCI   

Net cash used in financing ac�vi�es   

   Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents    

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year   

Exchange gain loss on Cash and cash equivalents   

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For Year Ended
31 March 2023

 -   

 -   

 0.47 

 0.67 

Par�culars Note No
For Year Ended
31 March 2024

Reconcilia�on of Cash and Cash Equivalents with Balance Sheet:    

Cash and cash equivalents includes    

Cash on hand    

Balances with Banks 

For Year Ended
31 March 2023

2.68 

 258.06 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
M/s. Captain Pipes LimitedFor & on Behalf of 

For J. C. Ranpura & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 108647W 

Ketan Y. Sheth 
Partner 
Membership No. 118411 
UDIN: 24118411BJZWTB5683 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

Gopal D. Khichadia 
Managing  
DIN:00127947

Ramesh D. Khichadia 
Director  
DIN:00087859

Hiral San�lal Gudka 
Company Secretary   
Mem. No. ACS-71946

Jaydeep K Pansuriya 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 13 May, 2024 

IN `

IN `
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1. CorporateInforma�on:

Captain Pipes Ltd. ('the Company”) (CIN:L25191GJ2010PLC059094) is a public company incorporated under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 1956 and is engaged in the business of Manufacturing and Selling of UPVC pipes and fi�ngs from its 

plat located at Survey no-257, Plot no. 23 to 28, N.N. no. 8-B, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot-360004.

2. Material Accoun�ng Policy Informa�on:

(i) Basis of prepara�on :

These standalone financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accoun�ng Standards 

(Ind AS) no�fied under sec�on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accoun�ng 

Standards) Rules, 2015; and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. The 

financial statements are prepared on accrual basis and going concern basis of accoun�ng under historical cost conven�on 

in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 including Indian Accoun�ng Standards no�fied thereunder, except for certain financial assets liabili�es measured at 

fair value.

All assets and liabili�es have been classified as current or non-current as per the group's normal opera�ng cycle or 12 

months or other criteria as set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of its business, the 

group has ascertained its opera�ng cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classifica�on of 

assets and liabili�es.

The financial statements are presented in ₹ and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (₹ 00,000), except where 

otherwise indicated.

(ii) UseofEs�mates:

The prepara�on and presenta�on of financial statements requires the management to make es�mates, judgements and 

assump�ons that affect the amounts of assets and liabili�es reported as on the date of financial statements and the 

reported amount of revenues and expenses during the repor�ng period. Accoun�ng es�mates could change from period 

to period. Actual results could differ from these es�mates. Appropriate changes in es�mates are made as and when the 

Management becomes aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding the es�mates. Changes in es�mates are 

reflected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed 

in the notes to the financial statements.

Informa�on about significant areas of es�ma�on, uncertainty and cri�cal judgements in applying accoun�ng policies that 

mayhave significant impact on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below :

• Useful lives of property, plant & equipment

• Measurement of defined benefit obliga�ons

• Provisions & con�ngencies.

(iii) Property, Plant & Equipment:

All the items of property, plant & equipment are stated at historical cost net of recoverable taxes, less accumulated 

deprecia�on and impairment loss, if any. The cost of an Property, Plant & Equipment comprises its purchase price or 

construc�on cost, any costs directly a�ributable to bringing the asset into its present loca�on and the condi�on necessary 

for it to be capable of opera�ng in the manner intended by the management, and also taking into account the in it 

iales�mate of any decommissi on ingobli ga�on, if any, and Borrowing Costs for the assets that necessarily ake a substan�al 

period of �me to get ready for their intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or 

recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

CORPORATEINFORMATION:
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accordance with the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Gains or losses arising from de-recogni�on / disposal of a 

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 

of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized / disposed off.

(iv)     Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on :

The company has charged deprecia�on on Property, Plant & Equipment on Wri�en Down Value (WDV) method on the basis 

of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Deprecia�on on addi�ons/ disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the nos. of days 

u�lized. Deprecia�on on addi�ons/ disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis.

Type of Asset Useful Life as per
management's es�mate

Factory Building

Plant & Machineries

Furniture & Fixtures

Computers

Vehicles

Windmill Plant & Machinery

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value es�mated by the management:-

30 Years

15 Years

10 Years

3 Years

8 Years

22 Years

(v)      Impairment of Assets :

At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any 

indica�on that those assets suffered any impairment loss. If any such indica�on exists or when annual impairment tes�ng for 

an asset is required, the recoverable amount of the asset is es�mated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. 

An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its 

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

(vi)     Leasing :

The company assesses at contract incep�on whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the 

right to control the use of an iden�fied asset for a period of �me in exchange for considera�on.

Where the company is lessee

Company's leased assets comprise of lands. The company applies a single recogni�on and measurement approach for all 

leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The company recognises lease liabili�es to make lease 

payments and right-of-use assets represen�ng the right to use the underlying assets.

a.    Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset 

is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated deprecia�on and

impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabili�es. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the 

amount of lease liabili�es recognised, ini�al direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the 

commencement date less any lease incen�ves received. Right-ofuse assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term and the es�mated useful lives of the assets, The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer 

to the accoun�ng policies in sec�on FImpairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
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b.    Lease liabili�es

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabili�es measured at the present value of lease 

payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed 

payments) less any lease incen�ves receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts 

expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase 

op�on reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penal�es for termina�ng the lease, if the 

lease term reflects the company exercising the op�on to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an 

index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the 

event or condi�on that triggers the payment occurs.

In calcula�ng the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease 

commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. A�er the 

commencement date, the amount of lease liabili�es is increased to reflect the accre�on of interest and reduced for the 

lease payments made. In addi�on, the carrying amount of lease liabili�es is remeasured if there is a modifica�on, a 

change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resul�ng from a change in an 

index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an op�on to purchase the 

underlying asset

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recogni�on exemp�on to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a 

lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date with no op�on for extension and do not contain a 

purchase op�on). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recogni�on exemp�on to leases that are considered to be 

low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

Company as Lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substan�ally all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset 

are classified as opera�ng leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and 

is included in other income in the statement of profit or loss. Ini�al direct costs incurred in nego�a�ng and arranging an 

opera�ng lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same 

basis as rental income.

(vii) Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one en�ty and a financial liability or equity 

instrument of another en�ty.

Financial Assets

Ini�al Recogni�on and Measurement

A financial asset is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of 

the instrument. At ini�al recogni�on, the company measures a financial asset taking into account transac�ons cost that 

are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on or issue of the financial asset. 

Subsequent Measurement

a.   Financial Assets measured at Amor�sed Cost (AC) 

A Financial Asset is measured at Amor�sed Cost if it is held within a business model whose objec�ve is to hold the 

asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified 

dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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b.    Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objec�ve is achieved by both 

collec�ng contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on 

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c.     Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Other Equity Investments

The company measures its equity investment (other than investment forming part of interest in associate) at amor�zed 

cost. Dividends from such investments are recognized in profit & loss as other income when the Company's right to 

receive the same is established. In the opinion of the management of company, book value per share is only the 

realizable value / fair value per share as on 31 March 2024, looking to the composi�on of the assets of the investee 

company.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. 

Inventories of Waste & Scrap are valued at Net Realizable Value. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion 

and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present loca�on and condi�on. Cost formula used is 'First in 

first Out Method'. Due allowance is es�mated and made for defec�ve and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on 

the past experience of the Company.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods or services performed in the ordinary course of 

business. Trade receivables are ini�ally recognized at its transac�on amount which is considered to be its fair value and

are classified as current assets as it is expected to be received within the normal opera�ng cycle of the business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, and fixed deposits, that are 

readily conver�ble to know amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Cash flows 

are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit a�er tax is adjusted for the effects of transac�ons of non-cash 

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future opera�ng cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses 

associated with inves�ng or financing cash flows. Cash flows from opera�ng, inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the 

Company are segregated, accordingly.

Financial Liabili�es Borrowings

Borrowings are ini�ally recorded at fair value and subsequently measured at amor�zed costs using effec�ve interest 

method. Transac�on costs are charged to statement of profit and loss as financial expenses over the term of borrowing.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the ordinary course of business 

and are classified as current liabili�es to the extent it is expected to be paid within the normal opera�ng cycle of the 

business.
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(viii) Provisions, con�ngent liabili�es and con�ngent assets :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obliga�on as a result of past events and it is probable that an 

ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on, in respect of which a reliable es�mate can be made. 

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best es�mates required to se�le the 

obliga�on at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 

best es�mates.

A con�ngent liability is a possible obliga�on that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present 

obliga�on that is not recognized because it is not probable that an ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the 

obliga�on. A con�ngent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized 

because it cannot be measured reliably.

Con�ngent liabili�es are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Con�ngent assets are not recognized.

(ix)   Revenue Recogni�on:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods orservices are transferred to the 

customer at an amount that reflects the considera�on to which the Company expects to be en�tled in exchange for 

those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, 

except for the agency services below, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the 

customer.

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in �me when control of the asset is transferred to the customer, 

generally on delivery of the equipment. The normal credit term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obliga�ons to 

which a por�on of the transac�on price needs to be allocated (e.g., warran�es, customer loyalty points). In determining 

the transac�on price for the sale of equipment, the Company considers the effects of variable considera�on, the 

existence of significant financing components, noncash considera�on, and considera�on payable to the customer (if 

any).

1.     Variable considera�on

If the considera�on in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company es�mates the amount of considera�on to 

which it will be en�tled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable considera�on is es�mated at 

contract incep�on and constrained un�l it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of 

cumula�ve revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable considera�on is 

subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of electronic equipment provide customers with a right of return the 

goods within a specified period. The Company also provides retrospec�ve volume rebates to certain customers once the 

quan�ty of electronic equipment purchased during the period exceeds the threshold specified in the contract. The 

rights of return and volume rebates give rise to variable considera�on.

·  Rights of return

The Company uses the expected value method to es�mate the variable considera�on given the large number of 

contracts that have similar characteris�cs. The Company then applies the requirements on constraining es�mates of 

variable considera�on in order to determine the amount of variable considera�on that can be included in the 

transac�on price. A refund liability is recognized for the goods that are expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not 

included in the transac�on price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also 

recognised for the right to recover the goods from a customer.
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·   Volume rebates

The Company applies the most likely amount method or the expected value method to es�mate the variable 

considera�on in the contract. The selected method that best predicts the amount of variable considera�on is primarily 

driven by the number of volume thresholds contained in the contract. The most likely amount is used for those 

contracts with a single volume threshold, while the expected value method is used for those with more than one 

volume threshold. The Group then applies the requirements on constraining es�mates in order to determine the 

amount of variable considera�on that can be included in the transac�on price and recognised as revenue. A 

refundliability is recognised for the expected future rebates (i.e., the amount not

included in the transac�on price).

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a �me propor�on basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 

interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the repor�ng date.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

(x)   Re�rement Benefits and other employee benefits:

Defined Contribu�on Plans :

Defined contribu�on to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Plans :

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valua�on made at the end of the financial year. Re- 

measurement of Defined Benefit Plan in Leave encashment expenditure, if any, is charged to profit and loss account at  

the �me of leave encashed and paid. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

(xi)  Foreign Currency Transac�ons:

Transac�ons denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transac�on. 

Exchange difference arising on se�lement of transac�ons is recognised as income or expense in the year in which they 

arise.

Monetary assets and liabili�es related to foreign currency transac�ons outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

translated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss 

account.

Foreign currency transla�on differences rela�ng to liabili�es incurred for purchasing of fixed assets from foreign 

countries are adjusted in the carrying cost of fixed asset for differences up to the year-end in the year of acquisi�on, 

whereas differences arising therea�er to be recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency gain or 

losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.

(xii) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, construc�on or produc�on of qualifying assets are 

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substan�al period of �me to 

get ready for intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are amor�zed equally over the period for which the funds are 

acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account.
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(xiii)  Taxes on Income:

Tax expenses comprise Current Tax and deferred tax charge or credit.

Current Tax :

Provision for current tax is made based on tax liability computed a�er considering tax allowances and exemp�ons, in 

accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on �ming differences, being the differences between taxable income and 

accoun�ng income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred 

tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed deprecia�on and minimum alternate tax 

under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its realiza�on, supported by convincing evidence. At 

each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realiza�on. The deferred 

tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substan�vely 

enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

(xiv) Earnings/(Loss) per Share:

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period a�ributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average 

number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and also 

a�er the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors.

(xv) Segment Repor�ng :

The Chief Opera�onal Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the opera�ng results of its business segments separately for 

the purpose of making decisions about resource alloca�on and performance assessment. Segment performance is 

evaluated based on the profit or loss and is measure consistently with the profit or loss in the financial statements. 

Opera�ng segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal repor�ng provided to CODM.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 – “Opera�ng Segments”, the Company has iden�fied its business segment as 

"Manufacturing of UPVC pipes and fi�ngs". There are no other primary reportable segments. The major and material 

ac�vi�es of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment 

disclosures are also not applicable.

(xvi) De-recogni�on:

The Company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Asset 

expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recogni�on under Ind AS 109. A Financial 

liability (or a part of a Financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obliga�on 

specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(xvii) Offse�ng :

Financial Assets and Financial Liabili�es are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only 

when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the amount and it intends, either to se�le them on a net 

basis or to realise the asset and se�le the liability simultaneously.
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  3.     KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under sec�on 2 above, the company is required to make 

judgement, es�mates and assump�ons about the carrying amount of assets and liabili�es that are not readily apparent 

from other sources. The es�mates and associated assump�ons are based on historical experience and other factor that 

are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these es�mates.

The es�mates and underlying assump�ons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accoun�ng es�mates are 

recognized in the period in which the es�mate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the 

revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future period.

(i)    Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such lives are dependent 

upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic lives based on

various internal and external factors including rela�ve efficiency and opera�ng costs. Accordingly depreciable lives are 

reviewed annually using the best informa�on available to the Management.

(ii)   Provisions and liabili�es

Provisions and liabili�es are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a future ou�low of 

funds resul�ng from past opera�ons or events that can reasonably be es�mated. The �ming of recogni�on requires 

applica�on of judgement to exis�ng facts and circumstances which may be subject to change. The amounts are 

determined by discoun�ng the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of 

the �me value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

(iii)  Con�ngencies

In the normal course of business, con�ngent liabili�es may arise from li�ga�on and other claims against the company. 

Poten�al liabili�es that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quan�fy reliably are treated 

as con�ngent liabili�es. Such liabili�es are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

(iv)  Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabili�es recorded or disclosed in the financial statements cannot be 

measured based on quotedprices in ac�ve markets, their fair value is measured using valua�on techniques including the 

DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not 

feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considera�on of inputs such as 

liquidity risk, credit risk and vola�lity”.

(v)    Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that It is probable that taxable profit will be 

available against which the losses can be u�lized. Significant management judgement is required to determine the 

amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits 

together with future tax planning strategies.

4.       Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) no�fies new standards or amendments to the exis�ng standards under 

Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules as issued from �me to �me. For the year ended 31 March 2024 MCA has 

not no�fied any new standards or amendments to the exis�ng standards applicable to the Group.
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NOTES FORMING PART
OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Par�culars
Plant and

Equipments
Furniture

and Fixtures

Cost as at 1 April 2023 

Addi�on 

Disposals/Adjustment 

Cost as at 31 March 2024 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at 1 

April 2023 

Deprecia�on charge for the year 

Reversal on disposal/Adjustments 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at 31 

March 2024 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2024 

Vehicles

5. Property, Plant and Equipment
    Current repor�ng period

Factory
Land

Buildings Computer Total

 143.64 

 238.37 

 -   

 382.01 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 382.01 

 34.57 

 7.11 

 3.67 

 38.02 

 12.51 

 

0.97 

 -   

 13.48 

 

24.54 

 1,422.39 

 150.74 

 -   

 1,573.13 

 795.71 

 

96.41 

 -   

 892.12 

 

681.01 

 34.46 

 0.44 

 -   

 34.90 

 27.95 

 

0.79 

 -   

 28.74 

 

6.17 

 47.30 

 -   

 -   

 47.30 

 22.85 

 

5.33 

 -   

 28.19 

 

19.12 

 9.02 

 0.39 

 -   

 9.42 

 6.72 

 

0.99 

 -   

 7.70 

 

1.71 

 1,691.39 

 397.06 

 3.67 

 2,084.78 

 865.74 

 

104.49 

 -   

 970.22 

 

1,114.56 

Par�culars
Plant and

Equipments
Furniture

and Fixtures

Cost as at 1 April 2022 

Addi�on 

Disposals/Adjustment 

Cost as at 31 March 2023 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at

1 April 2022 

Deprecia�on charge for the year 

Reversal on disposal/Adjustments 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at 31

March 2023 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2023 

Vehicles
Factory

Land
Buildings Computer Total

 143.64 

 -   

 -   

 143.64 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

143.64 

 34.57 

 -   

 -   

 34.57 

 11.33 

 

1.18 

 -   

 12.51 

 

22.06 

 1,351.77 

 72.22 

 1.60 

 1,422.39 

 706.10 

 

89.64 

 0.03 

 795.71 

 

626.68 

 33.31 

 1.16 

 -   

 34.46 

 27.09 

 

0.86 

 -   

 27.95 

 

6.51 

 47.30 

 -   

 -   

 47.30 

 17.23 

 

5.62 

 -   

 22.85 

 

24.45 

 7.66 

 1.36 

 -   

 9.02 

 6.04 

 

0.67 

 -   

 6.72 

 

2.31 

 1,618.25 

 74.73 

 1.60 

 1,691.39 

 767.80 

 

97.97 

 0.03 

 865.74 

 

825.65 

Par�culars
Plant and

Equipments
Furniture

and Fixtures

Cost as at 1 April 2021 

Addi�on 

Disposals/Adjustment 

Cost as at 31 March 2022 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at

1 April 2021 

Deprecia�on charge for the year 

Reversal on disposal/Adjustments 

Accumulated deprecia�on as at 

31 March 2022 

Net Carrying Amount as at 31 March 2022 

Vehicles
Factory

Land
Buildings Computer Total

 143.64 

 -   

 -   

 0.00 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

0.00 

 33.33 

 1.24 

 -   

 0.00 

 10.17 

 

1.16 

 -   

 0.00 

 

0.00 

 1,218.18 

 133.60 

 -   

 0.01 

 622.66 

 

83.45 

 -   

 0.01 

 

0.00 

 33.08 

 0.22 

 -   

 0.00 

 26.32 

 

0.77 

 -   

 0.00 

 

0.00 

 39.56 

 7.75 

 -   

 0.00 

 11.87 

 5.36 

 -   

 0.00 

 

0.00 

 6.39 

 1.27 

 -   

 0.00 

 5.57 

 

0.47 

 -   

 0.00 

 

0.00 

 1,474.18 

 144.07 

 -   

 1,618.25 

 676.59 

 

91.21 

 -   

 767.80 

 

850.45 

IN `

IN `

IN `



84
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

 Opening Balance   

 Add: Addi�on during the year   

 Less: Capitalised during the year   

 Closing Balance 

Investment in structured en��es carried at cost

Captain Polyplast Limited 

 Projects in progress   

 Projects temporarily suspended 

Factory Building 

Factory Building 

 Projects in progress   

 Projects temporarily suspended 

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
31 March 2024

Current Year

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

6  Capital work in progress 

7  Investments - non current

7.1  Details of Investments

6.1  Capital Work-in-Progress Ageing Schedule   
       Current repor�ng period 

6.2  Disclosure for Project Overdue or exceeded its budgeted cost    
        Current repor�ng period 

Previous repor�ng period

Previous repor�ng period

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
1 April 2022

Previous Year

Total

More than
3 Year

More than
3 Year

Total

As at 
31 March 2023

As at 
31 March 2023

No of Shares

More Than
3 Years

2-3 Years

2-3 Years

More Than
3 Years

 -   

 22.51 

 -   

 22.51 

 636.80 

 -   

 636.80 

518.05

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

2-3 Years

1 -2 Years

1 -2 Years

2-3 Years

1 -2 Years

Less than
1 year

Less than
1 year

1 -2 Years

Less than
1 Year

Project
Status

Project
Status

Less than
1 Year

Amount in CWIP for a period of

To be Completed

To be Completed

Amount in CWIP for a period of

 22.51 

 -   

In Progress

 -   

 -

 - 

 - 

 -   

 -

 -   

 -

677.49

 -   

 -

 -   

 -

 -   

 -

 22.51 

 -   

 -   

 -

 -   

 -

 - 

 - 

 - 

 -  -  - 

 43.05 
 -   

 43.05 

29

 43.05 
 -   

 43.05 

43.05

No of Shares

54

IN `

IN `

IN `

IN `

IN `

IN `

IN `



85
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 
31 March 2024

 153.87 

 153.87 

8  Other financial assets - non current

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 95.46 

 95.46 

 144.76 

 144.76 

Par�culars

Security deposits

Total

As at 
31 March 2024

 258.11 

 -   

 835.76 

 -   

 1,093.87 

9  Inventories

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 203.19 

 78.34 

 903.21 

 -   

 1,184.74 

 244.10 

 67.21 

 666.32 

 -   

 977.64 

Par�culars

Raw materials 

Work-in-progress 

Finished goods 

 

Total

As at 
31 March 2024

Less than 6
Months

 1,148.77 

 -   

 1,148.77 

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

10  Trade receivables - current

10  Trade receivables - current

As at 
1 April 2022

Total

As at 
31 March 2023

 1,185.19 

 -   

 1,185.19 

 951.42 

 -   

 951.42 

Par�culars

Par�culars

 Unsecured, considered good   

  

Total

Undisputed Trade receivables 

     -considered good 

     -which have significant

      increase in credit risk 

     -credit impaired 

Disputed Trade receivables 

     -considered good 

     -which have significant

      increase in credit risk 

     -credit impaired 

Sub Total 

Undue 6 months-
1 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than

3 years

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 897.65 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 897.65 

 8.43 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 8.43 

 1.33 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1.33 

 24.49 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 24.49 

 253.29 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 253.29 

 1,185.19 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 1,185.19 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,185.19 

Unbilled - considered good   

Unbilled - which have significant increase in credit risk   

Unbilled - credit impaired   

Provision for doub�ul debts   

Total

IN `

IN `

IN `

IN `
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Less than 6
Months

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 -   

For Previous Year

TotalPar�culars

Undisputed Trade receivables 

     -considered good 

     -which have significant

      increase in credit risk 

     -credit impaired 

Disputed Trade receivables 

     -considered good 

     -which have significant

      increase in credit risk 

     -credit impaired 

Sub Total 

Undue 6 months-
1 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than

3 years

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 647.87 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 647.87 

 11.50 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 11.50 

 23.02 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 23.02 

 9.31 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 9.31 

 259.72 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 259.72 

 951.42 

 -   

 

-   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

-   

 951.42 

 -   

 -   

-   

 -   

 951.42 

Unbilled - considered good   

Unbilled - which have significant increase in credit risk   

Unbilled - credit impaired   

Provision for doub�ul debts   

Total

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
31 March 2024

 0.64 

 1.21 

 1.85 

-

-

-

11  Cash and Cash Equivalents

12  Other Financial Assets - Current 

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

As at 
31 March 2023

 0.67 

 0.47 

 1.14 

 16.61 

 3.79 

 20.40 

 258.06 

 2.68 

 260.75 

 15.30 

 3.79 

 19.09 

Par�culars

Par�culars

Balances with Banks  

Cash on hand  

 

Total

 Interest accured on bank deposit   

 Other Receivable   

  

Total

IN `

IN `

IN `
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As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
31 March 2024

 131.81 

 48.14 

 4.12 

 19.70 

 -   

 203.77 

13  Other Current Assets 

14  Equity Share Capital 

Reconcilia�on of Share Capital

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
1 April 2022

Amount

As at 
31 March 2023

As at 
31 March 2023

Number of
Shares

 24.00 

 4.99 

 4.00 

 24.52 

 3.50 

 61.00 

 1,600.00 

 -   

 1,477.07 

 -   

 1,477.07 

 37.84 

 36.53 

 4.41 

 8.93 

 1.00 

 88.71 

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars

 Balances with government authori�es   

 Advances to suppliers   

 Prepaid expenses   

 Discount Income Receivable   

 Other Receivable   

  

Total

Authorised Share Capital   

160000000 (PY - 160000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each   

Issued, subscribed & fully paid up   

147706800 (PY - 139456800) Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each   

   

Total

 Opening Balance   

 Changes due to prior period error   

 Issued during the year   

 Bonus Shares Issued   

 Dele�on   

 Closing balance 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 1,600.00 

 -   

 1,394.57 

 -   

 1,394.57 

 13,94,56,800 

 -   

 27,50,000 

 55,00,000 

 -   

 14,77,06,800 

 1,600.00 

 -   

 415.86 

 415.86 

Amount
Number of

Shares
Amount

Number of
Shares

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2022 As at 1 April 2022

 1,394.57 

 -   

 27.50 

 55.00 

 -   

 1,477.07 

 4,15,85,600 

 -   

 49,00,000 

 9,29,71,200 

 -   

 13,94,56,800 

 415.86 

 -   

 49.00 

 929.71 

 -   

 1,394.57 

 4,15,85,600 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 4,15,85,600 

 415.86 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 415.86 

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of issued, subscribed and paid-up equity shares having a par value 

of  ₹.1 each. Each shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. No dividend is 

proposed by the Board of directors for the financial year under audit. In the event of liquidation of the 

Company, the shareholders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the 

Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 

shareholders.

Upto 15 September 2023 Company was having 13,94,56,800 Shares, on 15 Spetember 2023 

Company has Converted its 27,50,000 Warrents into Equity Shares of 1 Rs. Each and also issued 

Bonus of 2 Shares for 1 Shares Hold on Converted Warrents.

IN `

IN `

IN `
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 Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidiaries and Associates 

AmountNo of Shares
Par�culars

Captain Polyplast Limited 

AmountNo of Shares

As at 31 March 2024 As at 1 April 2023

36918000 369.18 36918000 369.18

Equity Share holder holding more than 5%

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

No of Shares

% of total
Shares

Name of Share Holder

Name of Promotor

 Ramesh D. Khichadia  

 Gopal D. Khichadia  

 Ramesh D. Khichadia HUF  

 Captain Polyplast Limited   

 CAPTAIN PLASTIC PVT LTD 

 Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia Huf   

 Khichadia Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Huf   

 Kan�lal Manilal Gediya   

 Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia   

 Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia   

 Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia   

 Rashmitaben Gopalbhai Khichadia   

 Pansuriya Dharmesh   

 Pansuriya Rakesh J   

 Ritesh R. Khichadia   

 Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai   

 Captain Polyplast Limited   

 CAPTAIN PLASTIC PVT LTD  

% of
Shareholding

No. of Shares

No of Shares

Class of Shares
Equity/Preference

As at 31 March 2024 As at 1 April 2023

 1,86,90,000 

 1,04,40,000 

 70,50,000 

 3,69,18,000 

 64,50,000 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

12.65%

7.07%

4.77%

24.99%

4.37%

 25,20,000 

 70,50,000 

 29,88,000 

 1,04,40,000 

 39,30,000 

 1,86,90,000 

 22,90,800 

 49,80,000 

 37,80,000 

 47,40,000 

 42,00,000 

 3,69,18,000 

 64,50,000 

 1,68,90,000 

 1,04,40,000 

 70,50,000 

 3,69,18,000 

1.71%

4.77%

2.02%

7.07%

2.66%

12.65%

1.55%

3.37%

2.56%

3.21%

2.84%

24.99%

4.37%

12.11%

7.49%

5.06%

26.47%

0.00%

-0.10%

-0.28%

-0.12%

-0.42%

-0.16%

0.54%

-0.09%

-0.20%

-0.15%

-0.19%

-0.17%

-1.48%

4.37%

% of
Shareholding

% of
Shareholding

IN `

IN `

IN `



Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Equity shares movement during 5 years preceding 31 March 2022

% of total
Shares

2022

Name of Promotor

Par�culars

 Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia Huf   

 Khichadia Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Huf   

 Kan�lal Manilal Gediya   

 Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia   

 Sangeetaben Rameshbhai Khichadia   

 Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia   

 Rashmitaben Gopalbhai Khichadia   

 Pansuriya Dharmesh   

 Pansuriya Rakesh J   

 Ritesh R. Khichadia   

 Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhai   

 Captain Polyplast Limited   

 CAPTAIN PLASTIC PVT LTD  

Equity shares issued as bonus  

Equity shares ex�nguished on buy-back

No. of Shares

2023

Class of Shares
Equity/Preference

2024

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 Equity Shares 

 25,20,000 

 70,50,000 

 29,88,000 

 1,04,40,000 

 39,30,000 

 1,68,90,000 

 22,90,800 

 49,80,000 

 37,80,000 

 47,40,000 

 42,00,000 

 3,69,18,000 

1.81%

5.06%

2.14%

7.49%

2.82%

12.11%

1.64%

3.57%

2.71%

3.40%

3.01%

26.47%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

% of
Shareholding

2021
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2020

 55.00 

 - 

 929.71 

 -  

-

-

-

-

-

-

As at 
31 March 2024

14  Equity Share Capital 

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 5.88 

 487.79 

 3.56 

 -   

 179.52 

 398.22 

 -   

 1.89 

 (3.27)

 -   

 -   

 1,073.60 

Par�culars

Capital Reserve   

Securi�es premium   

Other reserve   

Retained earnings   

Opening Balance   

Profit/(Loss) for the period   

Other items of OCI   

Opening Balance   

Other comprehensive Income for the period   

Money received against share warrants   

  

Total

 -   

 425.23 

 3.56 

 -   

 -   

 179.52 

 -   

 -   

 1.89 

 12.75 

 -   

 622.96 

 -   

 501.40 

 3.56 

 -   

 501.56 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 167.50 

 1,174.03 
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As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

Capital Reserve    

      Opening Balance    

      Add: Share Warrant Forfeiture    

      Less: Dele�on    

      (Add)/Less: Adjustment    

      Closing Balance    

Securi�es premium    

      Opening Balance    

      Add: Issue of Equity Shares    

      Less: Dele�on    

      (Add)/Less: Adjustment    

      Closing Balance    

Other reserve    

      Opening Balance    

      Add: Transfer from P&L    

      Less: Dele�on    

      (Add)/Less: Adjustment    

      Closing Balance    

Retained Earnings    

    Balance at the beginning of the year    

    Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year    

    Less: Appropria�on    

    Bonus Issued    

    Balance at the end of the year    

Other items of OCI    

   Opening Balance    

   Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of defined Benefit Plan(net of tax)    

      Less: Dele�on    

      Closing Balance    

Money received against share warrants    

      Opening Balance    

      Add: Applica�on money received    

      Less: Allotment of share warrants    

      (Add)/Less: Warrants Forfeited    

      Closing Balance    

Total

 -   

 5.88 

  

  

 5.88 

 425.23 

 117.56 

 55.00 

  

 487.79 

  

 3.56 

  

  

  

 3,56,470.00 

  

 179.52 

 398.22 

  

  

 577.74 

 1.89 

 (3.27)

  

 (1.38)

 12.75 

  

 6.88 

 5.88 

 -   

 1,073.60 

 -   

 -   

  

  

 -   

 501.40 

 351.98 

 428.15 

  

 425.23 

  

 3.56 

  

  

  

 3,56,470.00 

  

 501.56 

 179.52 

  

 501.56 

 179.52 

 -   

 1.89 

  

 1.89 

 12.75 

  

 -   

 -   

 12.75 

 622.96 

 -   

 -   

  

  

 -   

 501.40 

 -   

 -   

  

 501.40 

  

 3.56 

  

  

  

 3.56 

  

  

 -   

 501.56 

 -   

 -   

  

 -   

  

 -   

 -   

 167.50 

 1,174.03 

Par�culars



 193.98 

 64.80 

 258.78 

16 Borrowings - non current financial liabili�es
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As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Secured Term loans from Bank   

 Unsecured Loans from related par�es   

  

Total  

Par�culars

 158.48 

 28.80 

 187.28 

 176.78 

 110.30 

 287.08 

Interest Rate: MCLR 

Tenure: 63 Months 

Repayment: 12 months 

Interest Rate:7.10% 

Tenure: 96 Months 

Repayment: 12 months 

Interest Rate: 8.25% 

Tenure: 60 Months 

Repayment: 12 months 

Interest Rate:10.27% 

Tenure: 60 Months 

Repayment: 12 months

Terms of Repayment

Amount

HDFC Term Loan Acc No 86603302 

 

 

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd -39042155 

 

 

Yes Bank Ind. Equipment Loan - 89750 

 

 

Yes Bank Ind. Equipment Loan-5691

Sr. No.

Secured with Plant&Machinery,

Inventories,  

Property,Debtors & Book Debts  

  Home Finance loan  

  

  

Secured on Plant & Machinery  

  

  

Secured on Plant & Machinery 

Name of Lender Details Security

 29,87,137.00 

  

  

 92,18,585.00 

  

  

 18,99,568.00 

  

  

 52,93,055.00

1

2

3

4

 15.10 

 15.10 

17  Provisions - non current

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Provision for employee benefits   

  

Total

Par�culars

 14.22 

 14.22 

 16.75 

 16.75 

 48.14 

 (1.10)

 47.05 

18  Deferred tax liabili�es, net

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Deferred Tax  

 Deferred Tax on OCI  

 

Total 

Par�culars

 50.81 

 -   

 50.81 

 52.50 

 -   

 52.50 
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 50.67 

 50.67 

 3.63 

 3.63 

 47.05 

Significant Components of Deferred Tax Liability

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Liabili�es    

Due to �me Difference arrised on Property Plant & Equipment    

Total DTL    

Deferred Tax Assets    

Provision of Employee Benefit    

Total DTA    

Deferred Tax Liabili�es, net

Par�culars

 58.94 

 58.94 

 6.44 

 6.44 

 52.50 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 54.07 

 54.07 

 3.26 

 3.26 

 50.81 

 (3.39)

 (3.39)

 (0.73)

 (0.73)

 (2.67)

 (4.88)

 (4.88)

 -   

 (2.55)

 (2.55)

 (2.33)

Movement in deferred tax assets/liability  
Current repor�ng period

Previous repor�ng period

Recognised to
P&L

Recognised to
P&L

Closing balance

Closing balance

Recognised to
OCI

Recognised to
OCI

B    

Due to �me Difference arrised on Property Plant & Equipment    

Total DTL    

A.    

Provision of Employee Benefit    

Total DTA 

B    

Due to �me Difference arrised on Property Plant & Equipment    

Total DTL    

A.    

Provision of Employee Benefit    

Total DTA    

Net

Par�culars

Par�culars

 50.67 

 50.67 

 3.63 

 3.63 

 47.05 

 54.07 

 54.07 

 -   

 3.26 

 3.26 

 50.81 

 -   

 1.10 

 1.10 

 (1.10)

 -   

 -   

 (0.64)

 (0.64)

 0.64 

Opening
balance

Opening
balance

 54.07 

 54.07 

 3.26 

 3.26 

 50.81 

 58.94 

 58.94 

 -   

 6.44 

 6.44 

 52.50 

 50.89 

 271.86 

 322.76 

19  Borrowings - Current financial liabili�es

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Secured Current maturi�es of Long term borrowing    

 Secured Loans repayable on demand from Banks    

   

Total

Par�culars

 44.06 

 44.70 

 88.76 

 69.21 

 -   

 69.21 
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0.095

Par�culars of Borrowings

Rate of Interest Nature of Security

HDFC Bank C.C. A/c. 14289029 Secured with Plant&Machinery,Inventories,

Property,Debtors & Book Debts

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Name of Lender/Type of Loan

Reconcilia�on of quarterly returns submi�ed to banks where borrowings have been availed based on security of current assets.

Amount as per
books of account

Reason for
material

differences

Amount of
Difference

Amount as
reported in

quarterly return
statement

Par�culars of
SecurityBankQuarter

 -   

 Branch Stock is

not considered

in statement

submi�ed to 

bank. 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 7,02,098.00 

 

-   

 -   

 10,47,63,151.00 

 10,40,33,397.00 

 

10,70,69,770.00 

 11,84,74,277.71 

 10,47,63,151.00 

 10,47,35,495.00 

 

10,70,69,770.00 

 11,84,74,277.71 

 Inventory  

 Inventory  

 Inventory  

 Inventory 

HDFC Bank 

HDFC Bank 

HDFC Bank 

HDFC Bank

June-2023

Sep-2023

Dec-2023

Mar-2024

20  Trade Payables - Current

 109.85 

 771.24 

 

-   

 881.09 

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise and small enterprise      

Total outstanding dues of Creditor of other than Micro Enterprise

and small enterprise      

     

Total

Par�culars

 118.66 

 1,184.67 

 

1,303.33 

 183.50 

 691.79 

 -   

 875.29 

(i) MSME 

(ii) Others 

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME 

(iv) Disputed dues- Others 

Total 

Par�culars Unbilled

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Undue

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 109.85 

 764.74 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 4.20 

 -   

 -   

 -   

-

-

-

-

-

 -   

 2.30 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 109.85 

 771.24 

 -   

 -   

 881.09 

Trade Payables ageing schedule (Current Year)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MSME 

Others 

Disputed dues- MSME 

Disputed dues- Others 

Total  

Par�culars Unbilled

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Undue

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 183.50 

 686.81 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2.68 

 -   

 -   

 -   

-

-

-

-

-

 -   

 2.30 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 183.50 

 691.79 

 -   

 -   

 875.29 

Trade Payables ageing schedule (Previous Year)

21  Other Current liabili�es

 113.07 

 -   

 -   

 19.29 

 2.50 

 134.86 

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Advance received from customers   

 Other advances   

 Other payables   

 Statutory dues payable   

 Security Deposit   

  

Total  

Par�culars

 75.22 

 -   

 23.67 

 28.49 

 2.75 

 130.13 

 36.48 

 1.43 

 -   

 13.85 

 2.25 

 54.01 

22  Provisions - Current 

 0.79 

 -   

 1.35 

 9.35 

 -   

 11.49 

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Provision for employee benefits    

 Provision for others    

    Provision for Audit Fees    

    Provision for Electric Power Exp    

    Provision for professional and consulta�on fees    

   

Total

Par�culars

 11.21 

 -   

 1.80 

 6.91 

 0.53 

 20.44 

 0.60 

 -   

 0.65 

 9.27 

 0.46 

 10.98 

23  Current Tax Liabili�es, net

 (50.00)

 150.00 

 100.00 

As at 
31 March 2024

As at 
1 April 2022

As at 
31 March 2023

 Advance Tax Paid  

 Provision for Tax  

 

Total

Par�culars

 -   

 6.75 

 6.75 

 (38.00)

 69.75 

 31.75 
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24  Revenue From Opera�ons 

 7,634.77 

 -   

 7,634.77 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 Sale of products  

 

Total 

Par�culars

 8,550.49 

 -   

 8,550.49 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue Includes

 5,021.62 

 609.54 

 2,004.45 

 (0.84)

 -   

 7,634.77 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

Domes�c Sales 

Export Sales 

Domes�c traded Goods 

Less: Discount 

 

Total 

Par�culars

 5,877.84 

 944.81 

 1,728.89 

 (1.04)

 -   

 8,550.49 

25  Other Income

 3.89 

 3.74 

 4.15 

 -   

 -   

 11.78 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 Interest income   

 Net gain on foreign currency transla�on   

 Government grant (export incen�ves)   

 Other Income   

  

Total

Par�culars

 3.66 

 3.89 

 20.89 

 5.51 

 -   

 33.95 

26  Cost of Materials Consumed 

 244.10 

 3,720.65 

 (107.29)

 203.19 

 3,654.27 

 3,654.27 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

Raw Material consumed 

Opening stock 

Purchases 

Adjustment 

Less: Closing stock 

Total  

 

Total 

Par�culars

 258.11 

 5,128.22 

 -   

 244.10 

 5,142.22 

 5,142.22 



 2,704.90 

 -   

 27,04,89,554.00 

96
CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

27  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

 1. Purchase of Stock in trade   

 2. Discount on Purchase   

  

Total  

Par�culars

 2,298.23 

 -126.90 

 21,71,33,532.33 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 666.32 

 67.21 

 -   

 903.21 

 78.34 

 -   

 -248.01 

28  Changes in inventories of Finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in Progress

Opening stock 

Finished Goods 

Work-in-Progress 

Less: Closing Stock 

Finished Goods 

Work-in-Progress 

 

Total 

Par�culars

 835.76 

 -   

 -   

 666.32 

 67.21 

 -   

 102.23 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 132.30 

 4.50 

 2.92 

 139.73 

29  Employee Benefits Expense

 Salaries and wages   

 Contribu�on to provident and other fund   

 Staff welfare expenses   

  

Total  

Par�culars

 108.45 

 3.77 

 -   

 112.21 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 108.29 

 16.93 

 -   

 125.22 

30  Finance Costs

 Interest expenses  

 Other borrowing costs  

 

Total

Par�culars

 64.49 

 22.48 

 -   

 86.97 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 104.79 

 -   

 104.79 

31  Deprecia�on and Amor�za�on Expense

 Deprecia�on on Property, Plant and Equipments    

   

Total

Par�culars

 97.94 

 -   

 97.94 

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023
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32  Other Expenses

 Manufacturing Expenses    

    Custom Duty Expenses    

    Factory Expenses    

    Insurance Expenses    

    Power & Fuel Expenses    

    Repairing - Plant & Machinery    

    Transporta�on Expenses    

    Water Expenses    

    Workers Insurance Expenses    

 Administra�ve expenses    

    Auditors Remunara�on    

    Bad debts    

    CSR Expense    

    Directors si�ng fees    

    Dona�on Expenses    

    Godown Rent    

    Hospotality Expenses    

    Indirect Taxes Paid    

    Interest & Late filling Fees Expenses    

    ISI Marking & Inspec�on Fees    

    Legal & Professional Fees    

    lodging & Boarding Expenses    

    Membership Fees    

    News paper Expenses    

    Postage & Courier Charges    

    Rates and taxes    

    Repairs & Maintanance    

    Round off    

    Security Services    

    Stamp Duty Expenses    

    Sta�onery & Prin�ng Expenses    

    Telephone & Internet Charges    

    Travelling Expenses    

    Vehicle Running & Maintenance Exp    

 Selling & Distribu�on Expenses    

    Adver�sement Expenses    

    Discount on Sales Given    

    Exhibi�on Expense    

    Export Clearing & Forwarding Expenses    

    Export Freight Expenses    

    Sales Promo�on Ac�vity Expenses    

    Transporta�on Expenses    

   

Total   

Par�culars

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 4.02 

 2.82 

 2.23 

 209.64 

 17.20 

 17.85 

 2.87 

 0.13 

 -   

 2.05 

 13.63 

 -   

 0.42 

 -   

 3.00 

 2.94 

 1.11 

 0.21 

 5.11 

 32.23 

 4.83 

 0.20 

 0.02 

 0.56 

 1.23 

 2.06 

 (0.04)

 6.60 

 1.96 

 7.69 

 1.02 

 17.28 

 7.93 

 -   

 31.35 

 54.72 

 0.25 

 17.22 

 65.82 

 0.81 

 76.53 

 -   

 615.50 

 25.63 

 2.45 

 3.02 

 191.53 

 9.74 

 23.13 

 2.85 

 0.14 

 -   

 1.15 

 1.43 

 1.31 

 -   

 0.19 

 5.04 

 1.98 

 3.06 

 0.03 

 3.65 

 26.12 

 1.42 

 -   

 0.01 

 0.44 

 -   

 5.31 

 (0.00)

 6.25 

 0.18 

 1.66 

 0.75 

 5.98 

 12.33 

 -   

 18.51 

 83.99 

 -   

 10.89 

 114.99 

 3.43 

 56.22 

 -   

 624.84 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33  Tax Expenses

 Current tax  

 Deferred tax  

 Prior period tax  

 

Total 

Par�culars
For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 150.00 

 (2.67)

 4.60 

 -   

 151.93 

 69.75 

 (2.33)

 (0.25)

 -   

 67.17 

34  OCI that will not be Reclassified to P&L 

 Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans    

 OCI Income tax of items that will not be reclassified to P&L    

   

Total   

Par�culars
For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 (4.37)

 1.10 

 (3.27)

 2.53 

 (0.64)

 1.89 

35 OCI that will be Reclassified to P&L

  

Total   

Par�culars
For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

-

-

-

-

36  Earning Per Share

Profit for the year In ₹.   

Less: Dividend on Preference Shares In ₹.   

Profit a�ributable to equity shareholders In ₹.   

Weighted average number of Equity Shares   

Earnings per share basic (Rs)   

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)   

Face value per equity share (Rs)

Par�culars
For Year ended
31 March 2024

For Year ended
31 March 2023

 398.22 

 -   

 398.22 

 14,77,06,800 

 0.27 

 0.27 

 1.00 

 179.52 

 -   

 179.52 

 13,94,56,800 

 0.13 

 0.13 

 1.00 
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(AMOUNTS ARE IN LAKHS OF INDIAN RUPEES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

37  FIRST -TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("IND AS")

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2024, are the first financial statement, the Company has 

prepared in accordance with Ind As. For periods up to and including the year ended 31st march, 2024 the Company 

prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read rogether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian 

GAAP).

According, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending 

on or after 31 March 2024, together with the comparative period date as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, as 

described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's 

opening Balance Sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2022, the Company's date of transition to Ind As. This note 

explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, 

including the Balance Sheet as at  April 1, 2022 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 

2023

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 "First-Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards" allows, first-time adopters certain exemptions 

from the restrospectve application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following 

exemptions:

A)  Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying 

value for all of its Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as recognised in its Indian GAAP 

financial as deemed cost at the transistion date.

B)  The Company has elected to disclose the following amounts prospectively from the date of transition (Ind As 

ordinarily requires the amounts for the current and previous four annual periods to be disclosed):         

(i)  the present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the surplus or dificit 

in the plan; and

(ii) the experience adjustments arising on the plan liabilties and the plan assets.

C)  Appendix X to Ind As 116 requires an entity to asses whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In 

accordance with Ind As 116 this assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or 

arrangement. However, the Company has used Ind As 101 exemption and assessed all arrangements based 

for embedded leases based on conditions in place as at the date of transition.         
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(I)  RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED AS PER PREVIOUS GAAP TO IND AS

Par�culars

Adjustm
ent due
to Ind

AS

As at
01-04-2022

(As per
Ind AS)

As at
01-04-2022

(Reported as
per Previous

GAAP)

As at 
31-03-2023

(As per
Ind AS)

Adjust
ment

due to
Ind AS

As at
31-03-2023

(Reported as
per Previous

GAAP)

Foot
Note

Non-current assets

[a] Property, plant and equipment

[b] Capital work-in-progress 

[c] Investment Property

[d] Goodwill

[e] Other intangibles assets

[f] Intangible assets under development

[g] Biological Assets other than bearer plants

[h] Financial assets

      [i]    Investments

      [ii]   Trade Receivables

      [iii]   Loans

[i] Other financial asset

[j] Deferred tax assets (net)

[k] Other non current assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

[a] Inventories

[b] Financial assets

     [i]      Investments

     [ii]    Trade receivables

     [iii]   Cash and cash equivalents

     [iv]   Bank balances other than (iii) above

     [v]    Loans

     [vi]   Others

[c] Other financial asset

[d] Current tax asset (net)

[e] Other current assets

Total current assets

Total Assets

Equity And Liabili�es

Equity

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity

Equity a�ributable to owners of the parent

Non-controlling interest

Total equity

 825.65 

 43.05 

 144.76 

 1,013.46 

 977.64 

 951.42 

 260.75 

 19.09 

 88.71 

 2,297.61 

 3,311.07 

 1,394.57 

 622.96 

 2,017.52 

 2,017.52 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 825.65 

 43.05 

 144.76 

 1,013.46 

 977.64 

 951.42 

 260.75 

 19.09 

 88.71 

 2,297.61 

 -   

 3,311.07 

 1,394.57 

 622.96 

 2,017.52 

 2,017.52 

 850.45 

 43.05 

 153.87 

 -   

 1,047.37 

 1,093.87 

 1,148.77 

 1.85 

 203.77 

 2,448.26 

 3,495.63 

 415.86 

 1,174.03 

 1,589.88 

 1,589.88 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 850.45 

 -   

 43.05 

 153.87 

 -   

 1,047.37 

 1,093.87 

 1,148.77 

 1.85 

 203.77 

 2,448.26 

 3,495.63 

 415.86 

 1,174.03 

 1,589.88 

 1,589.88 

IN `

100
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Par�culars

Adjustm
ent due
to Ind

AS

As at
01-04-2022

(As per
Ind AS)

As at
01-04-2022

(Reported as
per Previous

GAAP)

As at 
31-03-2023

(As per
Ind AS)

Adjust
ment

due to
Ind AS

As at
31-03-2023

(Reported as
per Previous

GAAP)

Foot
Note

Liabili�es

Non-current liabili�es

[a] Financial liabili�es

      [i] Borrowings

      [ii] Lease Liabili�es

      [ii] Trade Payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and  small enterprises

      [iii] Other financial liabili�es

[b] Provisions

[c] Deferred tax liabili�es (net)

[d] Other non-current liabili�es

Total non-current liabili�es

Current liabili�es

[a] Financial Liabili�es

      [i] Borrowings

      [ia] Lease Liabili�es

      [ii] Trade Payables

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises; and

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and  small enterprises

     [iii] Other financial liabili�es

[b] Other current liabili�es

[c] Short term provisions

[d] Current tax liabi�es (Net)

Total current liabili�es

Total equity and liabili�es

 825.65 

 43.05 

 144.76 

 1,013.46 

 977.64 

 951.42 

 260.75 

 19.09 

 88.71 

 2,297.61 

 3,311.07 

 1,394.57 

 622.96 

 2,017.52 

 2,017.52 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 825.65 

 43.05 

 144.76 

 1,013.46 

 977.64 

 951.42 

 260.75 

 19.09 

 88.71 

 2,297.61 

 -   

 3,311.07 

 1,394.57 

 622.96 

 2,017.52 

 2,017.52 

 850.45 

 43.05 

 153.87 

 -   

 1,047.37 

 1,093.87 

 1,148.77 

 1.85 

 203.77 

 2,448.26 

 3,495.63 

 415.86 

 1,174.03 

 1,589.88 

 1,589.88 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 850.45 

 -   

 43.05 

 153.87 

 -   

 1,047.37 

 1,093.87 

 1,148.77 

 1.85 

 203.77 

 2,448.26 

 3,495.63 

 415.86 

 1,174.03 

 1,589.88 

 1,589.88 

101
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(ii) Reconcilia�on of Total Comprehensive Income for the Year ended 31st March, 2023

Par�culars

Adjustment 

due to 

Ind AS

Revenue  

Revenue from opera�ons  

Other income  

  

  

Expenses  

Cost of raw material and components consumed  

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade  

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 

and traded goods  

  

Employee benefits expense  

Finance costs  

Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense  

Other expenses  

  

Profit before Excep�onal Items and Tax  

Excep�onal items  

Profit before Tax from Con�nuing Opera�ons  

Tax expense   

(1) Current Tax  

(2) Deferred Tax  

(3) MAT En�tlement  

(4) Prior Year Tax  

Profit (Loss) for the period from Con�nuing Opera�ons  

Profit/(loss) from discon�nued opera�ons  

Tax expense of discon�nued opera�ons  

Profit/(loss) from Discon�nued operatlons (a�er tax)  

Profit/(Loss) for the period   

  

  

A    i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss   

      ii) Income tax rela�ng to items that will not be

       reclassified to profit or loss  

B    i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss  

      ii) Income tax rela�ng to items that will be reclassified 

       to profit or loss  

Other Comprehensive Income for the year  

Total Comprehensive Income for the period comprising 

profit (loss) and other comprehensive income for the period  

  

 8,550.49 

 33.95 

 8,584.44 

 5,142.22 

 2,171.34 

 102.23 

 

109.69 

 86.97 

 97.94 

 624.84 

 8,335.22 

 249.22 

 249.22 

 69.75 

 (1.69)

 (0.25)

 181.41 

 181.41 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

181.41 

 

Foot 

Note

As at 31-03-2023

(Reported as per 

Previous GAAP)

As at 

31-03-2023 

(As per Ind AS)

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2.53 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 2.53 

 (2.53)

 (2.53)

 -   

 (0.64)

 -   

 -   

 (1.89)

 (1.89)

 (1.89)

 8,550.49 

 33.95 

 8,584.44 

 5,142.22 

 2,171.34 

 102.23 

 112.21 

 86.97 

 97.94 

 624.84 

 8,337.74 

 246.70 

 246.70 

 69.75 

 (2.33)

 (0.25)

 179.52 

 179.52 

 2.53 

 (0.64)

 -   

 -   

 

1.89 

 181.41 
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(iii) Reconcilia�on of Equity

Par�cular Foot Note
As at 

31.03.2022

As at

 01.04.2021

Net Worth under IGAAP

Net Worth under Ind AS

-

-

2017.52

2017.52

1589.88

1589.88

Explanatory Notes to the transi�on from previous GAAP to Ind AS:

(a)    Re-measurement cost of net defined liability:

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind As, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit on an 

actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the en�re cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to Statement of Profit 

and Loss. Under Ind As, re-measurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, interest on the net defined benefit 

liability immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through P&L. 

(b)    Other Comprehensive Income        

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive Income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled 

Indian GAAP Statement of Profit and Loss to Statement of Profit and Loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP Statement of 

Profit and Loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

(c)    Deferred Tax Adjustments:

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accoun�ng using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between 

taxable profits and accoun�ng profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires en��es to account for deferred taxes using the 

Balances Sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amont of an asset or liability in the 

Balance Sheet and its tax base.  The applicatoin of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recogni�on of deferred tax on new 

temporary difference which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addi�on, the various transi�onal adjustments lead to 

temporary difference, According to the accoun�ng policies, the Company has to account for such differences. Deferred tax 

adjustements are recognised in co-rela�on to the underlying transac�on either in retained earnings or a seperate 

component of equity. Further, tax credits in the form of minimum alternate tax credit en�tlement is classified as differed tax 

under Ind AS.

(d)    Statement of Cash Flow

The Transi�on from Indian GAAP to Ind AS does not have material impact on the statement of Cash Flow
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M/s. Captain Pipes Limited

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Par�culars
For Year ended

31 March 2024

For Year ended

31 March 2023

Payments to auditor as

- Statutory Auditor
2.05 1.15

Total 2.05 1.15

38 Auditors' Remunera�on

Par�culars
As at 

31 March 2024

As at 

31 March 2023

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 

Bank Guarantees
12.50 5.50

Total

235.74 577.32

39 Con�ngent Liabili�es

Le�er of credit issued by Bank

248.24 582.82

Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia

Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia

Mr. Kan�lal M. Gedia

Arvindbhai Ranpariya

Ra�lal Baldha

Prafullaben Tank

Chandrakant Gadhiya

Jaydeep K Pansuriya

Khushbu K Shah

Shweta R Chauhan

Hiral San�lal Gudka

M/s. Capital Polymers

M/s. Capital Polyplast (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd.

M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.

M/s Captain Technocast Ltd.

40 Related Party Disclosure

Director

Director

Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (Till 27.10.2023)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (From 01.11.2023)

Company Secretary (CS) (Till 13.08.2022)

Company Secretary (CS) (From 14.08.2022-Till 03.10.2023)

Company Secretary (CS) (From 01.11.2023)

Enterprise where Key Management Personnel and / or their rela�ves owns / 

exercise significant influence

Enterprise where Key Management Personnel and / or their rela�ves owns / 

exercise significant influence

A company in which a director or manager is a member or director

A company in which a director or manager is a member or director

(I) List of Related Par�es Rela�onship
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(ii)Related Party Transac�ons

Par�culars Rela�onship
For Year ended

31 March 2024

Remunera�on   

   - Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia   

   - Mr. Kan�lal M. Gedia   

Loan received   

   - Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia   

Loan Repayment   

   - Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia   

   - Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia   

Sales   

   - Mr. Kan�lal M. Gedia   

   - M/s. Capital Polyplast (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd.   

   

  - M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

   - M/s Captain Technocast Ltd.   

Director si�ng fees   

   - Arvindbhai Ranpariya   

   - Ra�lal Baldha   

   - Prafullaben Tank   

Salary and Bonus   

   - Shweta R Chauhan   

   - Khushbu K Shah   

Purchase   

   - M/s. Capital Polyplast (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd.   

   

- M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

Rent   

   - M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay   

   - Hiral San�lal Gudka   

   - Jaydeep K Pansuriya   

 36.12 

 3.48 

 -   

 202.75 

 -   

166.75 

 -   

 

46.88 

2,156.86 

 -   

 0.12  

 

  0.14 

 0.14 

 0.14    

0.79 

 

 

51.43

-  

 

 176.87   

-

 3.54 

 

-

 0.65 

 3.17  

For Year ended

31 March 2023

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Enterprise where Key Management Personnel and / or 

their rela�ves owns / exercise significant influence

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

A company in which a director or manager 

is a member or director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Company Secretary (CS) (From 14.08.2022-Till 03.10.2023)

Company Secretary (CS) (Till 13.08.2022)

Enterprise where Key Management Personnel and / 

or their rela�ves owns / exercise significant influence

A  company in which a director or 

manager is a member or director

A company in which a director or 

manager is a member or director

Company Secretary (CS) (From 01.11.2023)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (From 01.11.2023)

 31.35 

 3.14 

-   

 18.50 

 -   

 1,000.00 

 -   

0.16  

 

38.72 

3,139.66

 

 

 

0.14 

 0.14 

 0.14 

  

1.03  

 0.60 

 -   

29.51  

 

374.91  

3.54 

 -   

 -   

 -   
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(iii) Related Party Balances

Par�culars Rela�onship
As at 

31 March 2024

Salary, Bonus & Leave Pay   

   - Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia   

   - Mr. Kan�lal M. Gedia   

   - Shweta R Chauhan   

   - Hiral San�lal Gudka   

   - Jaydeep K Pansuriya   

Si�ng Fee   

   - Arvindbhai Ranpariya   

   - Ra�lal Baldha   

   - Prafullaben Tank   

PURCHASE   

   - M/s. Capital Polyplast (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd.   

  

- M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

SALES   

   - M/s. Capital Polyplast (Gujarat) Pvt. Ltd.   

   

- M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

  

- M/s Captain Technocast Ltd.   

Rent   

   - M/s. Captain Polyplast Ltd.   

UNSECURED LOAN   

   - Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia   

 1.81 

 0.28 

 -   

 0.11 

 0.63 

 -   

 0.66 

 0.70 

 0.63 

 -   

 4.68 

 -   

 -   

 3.83 

 

618.60 

 0.01 

  61.30 

As at 

31 March 2023

Director

Director

Company Secretary (CS) (From 14.08.2022-Till 03.10.2023)

Company Secretary (CS)  (From 01.11.2023)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (From 01.11.2023)

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

A company in which a director or manager 

is a member or director

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

A company in which a director or manager is a member 

or director

Director

 0.55 

 0.25 

 0.12 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 0.52 

 0.56 

 0.49 

 -   

 1.64 

 -   

 -   

 

 

2.47 

376.83 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 25.30 

41 Loans and Advances given to Related Par�es

Type of Borrower
Amount outstanding

Total

% of Total

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

Amount outstanding % of Total

- - -

00.0% 00.0%

There are not any loans and advances given to any related party
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42 Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company

Relevant line item 

in the 

Balance Sheet

- - -

There are no such Immovable Property which are not held in the name of company.

Descrip�on of  

item of Property

Gross Carrying

 Value

Current Year

Title deeds

held in the name of

Title Holder Property held

since which

date

Reason for not 

held in the name 

of the Company

- - - -

43 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings

Par�culars Jun, 2023 Sept, 2023 Dec, 2023 Mar, 2024

Current Assets as per Quarterly Return filed with Bank

Add:    

Branch Figures has not considered    

Debit Note issued    

Less:    

Credit Note issued    

Current Assets as per Books of Account

 2,384 

 -   

 1.05 

 -   

 -   

 3,026 

 14.69 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3,026 

 14.69 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3,433 

 -   

 0.41 

 -   

 -   

2384.86 3040.28 3433.88 2369.93

44 Details of Benami Property held

Par�culars Details

 Par�culars of Property      

 Year of Acquisi�on      

 Amount      

 Property is in the Books, if yes then relevant line item of Balance Sheet      

 Property is in the Books, if No then reason for the same      

 Proceedings against company      

 Nature of Proceedings      

 Status of Proceedings      

 Company's View on Proceedings      

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

 -     

No proceedings are ini�ated or penidng against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transac�ons (Prohibi�on) Act, 1988 and the rule made thereunder.

45 Wilful Defaulter

Date of declara�on as wilful defaulter- NA

The board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has, �ll the date of signing of this financial statement, 

not been declared as willful defaulter by its banks or financial ins�tu�on.

46 Rela�onship with Struck off Companies

Name of struck off Company Rela�onship with the 

Struck off company

-

-

Nature of transac�ons As at  31 March 2024 As at  31 March 2023

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

On the basis of confirma�on with the par�es, the board of directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company 

did not have any transac�ons with companies struck off under sec�on 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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47 Registra�on of Charge

No charges or its sa�sfac�on is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

Name of Company CIN Rela�onship % of Holding  

31 March

% of Holding  

31 March 

-

-

48 Compliance with number of layers of comapanies

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Comapany has not made any investment so, there is no any repor�ng under this clause.

49 Ra�o Analysis

Par�culars
Numerator/

Denominator

As at 

31 March 2024

(a) Current Ra�o  

(b) Debt-Equity Ra�o  

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ra�o  

(d) Return on Equity Ra�o  

(e) Inventory turnover ra�o  

(f) Trade receivables turnover ra�o  

(g) Trade payables turnover ra�o  

(h) Net capital turnover ra�o  

(i) Net profit ra�o  

(j) Return on Capital employed  

Change in %

   Current Assets    

Current Liabili�es 

 

 

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

As at 

31 March 2023
Reasons

 1.69 

 0.13 

 4.70 

 0.17 

 7.06 

 7.15 

 7.32 

 6.76 

 0.05 

 0.14 

 -   

                             2.21 

                             0.13 

                             1.68 

                             0.10 

                             8.26 

                             8.14 

                             6.70 

                             7.93 

                             0.02 

                             0.08 

                                 -   

1.15%

180.13%

75.17%

-14.46%

-12.23%

9.21%

-14.80%

148.42%

76.26%

Return on Investment 

Total Investment 

  Total Debts    

Equity

Earning available for Debt Service 
 

Interest + Installments
 

Profit a�er Tax 

Average Shareholder’s Equity

(d) Return on Equity Ra�o  
Total Trunover 

Average Inventories

Total Turnover 

Average Account Receivable 

Total Purchases 

Average Account Payable

Total Turnover 

Average Working Capital
 

   Net Profit    

Total Turnover
 

   Net Profit    

Capital Employed

Note 1-Ra�o is incresed because rise in profit and increase in repayment of debt.        

Note 2-Return on equity has increased due to improvement in net profit margin.        

Note 3-Net profit margin has improved due to lower raw material cost and be�er absorp�on of fixed costs.        

Note 4-Return on cap�al employed has improved due to increase in net profit margin.        
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50 Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or en�ty to lend or invest in 

     another person or en�ty

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 

of funds) by the Company to or in any other person/s or en�ty/ies including foreign en�ty/ies (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall lend or invest in party (“Ul�mate 

Beneficiaries) iden�fied by or on behalf of the Company.

51 Disclosure where company has received fund from other person or en�ty to lend or invest in other person or en�ty

The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (“Funding Party/ies”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 

wri�ng or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied 

by or on behalf of the Company (“Ul�mate Beneficiary”) or provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate 

Beneficiary.

52 Undisclosed Income

The Company has not disclosed any transac�on not recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 and also not recorded any previously unrecorded 

income and related assets .

53 CSR Expenditure

Par�culars As at 

31 March 2024

As at 

31 March 2023

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred

-

-

1.31

1.31

Nature of CSR ac�vi�es

Donated to Shree Shamjibhai Harjibhai Talavia Charitable Trust for Be�erment of Educa�on

54 Details of Crypto Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the fiancial year ended on 

31 March, 2024.

55 Subsequent Events

There are not any reportable subsequent event happened a�er repor�ng period

56 Regrouping

Figures of Previous year have been regrouped, rearranged & reclassified wherever necessary.
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